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OamPled uluwed sWTHHHe0, usalweniuleanmeg Curpiliyssemer maWweilleHsHe0 LHMID
SIUTHNEET HLEDLOBMEN HEGIBTENGHSH60 LoMMID UFL FHHe0 eTetUaumMlet cpsvld HieuTs
wpmw BHL Nfelsr o sHCwnssHsTsaflar GFwupurhssT WenplubhsHsiulLer. 2016
o opemigest BGurg prwlldsiulL Guweveney SelmHeHH QFuMEALLLD 2017 b
apemnget Gurgl OaTLIBGHID QFuPHUBSSILGHETDG. WIHTL(H LRI USGHDGLW, Hevie
SLUIFLSHDGWD, FoU LMILUSGHDGW, BiFH Bjours o2 GHHCWTHEHFH]THEHDHEGLD
CapemeuwITen 2 _USFEUIBIGAT  LHMID  HMUTLEIGET  OBT6TeUsT6] L EUIYHMBHEMED
SIBmawmeareney 2017 b opewngest  Cumgl  YisdH  QFuiwiul (hetengl.  Suleveney
mHeHEH CewupdHLsHar S  (WwHeomeud mBSTewi(h HLLw, yHw o ueldser
SITIFSH  Qametens OMID UJOTEREISET WOHMID gmetul  OBTaTensE6T  LMMILD
AMaMISH0 CaTemen GuUTED HWTHEHSHMID 2 6T6NMLEIE S 6TMmeoT.

BloeuanshHed HHF QFWOTDMILD (PETEMTWL DLETIYNE @LUUTE 2017 D BY,6EmTIQ 68T
Gurgl oHafeHHmHHH. 2017 b peigsd BoeussHer LG Cwrss G Fwupurl (B
QUHLOMEUILD (HUT 86,986 LOlevellwedinag QHbHHH. QFwmurl (b suwmoraisHed 71% Faaisd
Si6MelsD urL OpyeaTs LDIT 603161I] & 6YTIT 60 OQFISHSLILLL &L_L_63011R1& 60 61T
o _GTeMLBHUeTeNGl. pewigent  BimieussHer  Qorss  Hylguw  Sywd  GuT 68,877
WevelwesTed QHbHSHI. 2017 S Spewngen Gurgl SiMGmaUILlIULL BlnoussHer Camiw



Wema muUT 22,108 o165 QHBSHILST BFH 2016 > opewngest GuTH SMldensui il L
epum 11,646 106060wes CapPlw WenssE quuTes 90% lenalsvoner H&FUCUTETTGLD.
@eueumentigest CUTH BmieUaTHHEITEL QUITHI (LPSTMDSHID MHMID HMIUSTHENS HLTHHF
QF606uzml LOHMID HIFH WOMID FEWIHEG (PSTOWLHHIU BLAgSHmBHMeN Buenisy GFeOeILD
Gurgl smeHD CameTend gnlgul (PSTGHIHMOLOTEIN SMSMHBUILLILLIQHESH. 2017 Spid
DLW BmieusHHesT QFweomrmmed WwOMILD QFWOUTL(H (PSTEMLOSHHIOILD  6T6vTLIeUM M 6w 60T
SlpliuenLwnssd  Qamenih  BoeussHear  QFwumurl (B, Bl  LOmID — Hewid @ o6
o _MIMWTAIHID  BWTWITEISHTES  STRIULUGUSTS  ReVEBINSUIST  HETSHSTUIEUTETT
SV NHURWTED SMEBmHBUILLULYHHSHILST DFH BoeusisHar oy Brewi(h
aUBL  sTeolUGHUIL  QaThpuThsaledmbas  HoLsHs  alGagL  Geumpiwm@Lp.
eeueuTmTuienid  BlmeueisHearmed QBHTLIBSHID Hogk OCHTPHIOUTL(H  HLEUQHMBDH6T 6D
sTeuilu(Bl  usvaiamisenen  HalfHa  QHTPHPHUTLG  CFwpur(haefed  THDEISET
BunOsTawi(h HOH BLANYSMBHMEN BLISHF CFe0HBIMGI.

2017 o> opewigent GuUTH DGt LTTUIFS @Quievene] LOHMID (e Bemen GobUBHSHID
GrToHdled HLEUYHMBHNT SLTIDNGSILLL T, BMIUBD DSHET (LPSHeVTeud| IHT L 2017
wrfg 31 b Had BLISHWS. BoeusisHar Ul Llugly  LoTesieu)Eefle ey
(WeTemeusEBIULL 55 UusHTRIBERSEG GuopulL @bHFH WLIBTLQED (PaTneUSSLILL (H
BOBBHMOTWTLMGEG 2 LubhSUULmbSe.  Goeyd  LFsTerors  HimeustsHesr
LTEwTeUTHEhHEG Uweiefle@ld  aumauled oprmuIFs  Fehdlmasenem  GeusilulBeusm@
[HL_6LI1Q & 60 & & 61T SIS SLIUL (HeTTermet. R LOIT 63016 J & (6Th &b (FHLD
ugalweniuieanha@Gw Hog dpalemer ufiormils CBTOTUSNITS Fnigul FhBHTLILIBISM6T
gnubsHH Bbd apeiger Gurg GFweowFeyd WIBTHBEHL RUEIGUBSSILLLG. 2017
o0 oy emrgent Burgl BlmieussHeTed CeuaiBTl(h LIOSHMVSBLOEHBISET LOHMILD BIMI6UHLD
2 LUL  DIDDFHRGBET,  HMEWIHHNMIGHET  LOMHMID  (pHeuTHemen &L 1g@uipliLb
BLOIYSMBHT — prldsiulLer.  GeuseflBTlG  BneuaTBISEHLET  @HHImpLenLS
B9 QuIpLiL|eugest ELPEVLD LOIT 630T6U [T &B(6THLD UG 6wl ud6vt (h & (G LD SLTTUIFS
Qrwpdl Lmsemen  ufliorpmls  CaTeTusNGL  SeuPmILeT  QHTLIY  OCameTousn@Ld
FhBHTUULD 2 _(HeuTHEImG.

BPoeusisHer 2 Wil L CrrosssHma JAMLBEH Csmerasnsts GuwubBss Gouswigur Fev
QFwpur(bd HlewmBeT BTeIlLbBS ST, BimeuasHamed fev Hiemmaeeilar mBlensvenLoenul
GuwUBSHSHID QUTBHLB UM BLAIYSHMBSET 6T(hoHHLILL (heTen GUITHID, LOT6EmT6THEHE S
aOIHH0, SITUIFS wOMID Hevaiyfl euFHasemen gOUBGHHD LITHTET  FoUTEOHETTH
Bmbsa. SEIGUIL auFHseT eeoTHHID BlneuaisHear UTLOBMSEhSSTE 2 6THTL (h
QeuefBTL(h LDIT 630T6U 1T & 60 61T BHUTHS O®BMETEUBHDHTH &mewtlu(hLD Ay smeot
SOLOWTaIOTGW. 2 6MpTL(h wHmid OeuelBTL(h wreweujseilar gnigul emGeuTETIENM
SILHIUF OFTLIUTS 6okl (WWnFsEnsE Wsald sFHsanaled SHmLwms SmHUug
SRIGOIL  auFdHasmen gOUBHS (PQUITOED SHLUUSILET, ST P6OD  Blmieud 36
adTsme0 DTalHHd HLEIBEHSGD SHMLB6T goul(heTener. Gued GQumGumMIsmeN
aUPEIGL Burgl gOUBL SHTSEEMET HaIJHHIS QBTeTaug QHTLILIO  SHeueid
Ceudsiougid Seufluwrdaing. SOCUTEH  seuenswt [ (pOTEH  WLHMILD  @LILIENL,
euriGmy  ufiGaramansaian  QUDIBLMIHMET  IPEIGHUSHHTS LM LOTHEIHEDHEH G
GupulL &meuld ei(hEHsULBIHIIMSE. CUDICUMISmeT auPEIGL Burgdl gOHUGBL RSHSHTIOSHLD
LoTewIeUTHeNeN  SIodHlug 2 i oeujsefllear  Qamdeosty  GFwpurBaeiinars

UTSHBLOTS  STHBW6MGGHW. ol UusbHImiEaT oMb  Spuleyd S (HEDJHM6N
uFLEIUSDETS 61HHSGHD HTEVHMS GHMDOLULSDHTH 2017 LD Spewngent Flov LIg(LPenMEB6IT
6T(hb&LILL (HETeT6nT. eTeueUTMTUTENILD HTLDHHN S GHMDLILSMBTH 6081 6uuTILILY

QewmurLigenest usoLIL(hSSILD Gxpemeuliuim (b FaLl 196n6MIHS L G FHlevt CLPEVLD
AewmsTewiiul LS WOysmyw  ydHw ol Liugiy urLOpplsenenr  SiMlwpasliubBSSIbn
QFwmUTL 1960 BlmieveTLD OBTLFHSI FBULIRHBS Gurglevid SIS Bl GLD



QFwOUTLYM&ETS 61(hd @G &Tevld SyHw uTLOpMiaamen SLTIILUSNHEG STIOSSHHMST60T
STJEWIONS 266N

Boieuetd SiHet  Bljeursd oMb Bl (paETmwsGeuSsHST  GuTgId UTLQBMEmeNT
BLISHIWD Bumgid &e0adl wHMID pyTuIsFd o lelpsd BLougdmsseiear  Gurgid
Buievene] SlelpESHUler Burgid Grss OFwmurhaenen Buenilsd GFsved GuTgib
2017 <pib opemiged BPmieussHar GFweommmedlst GUIHILD HMICUBHHST SDLTLDUD (LPFH6D
@uewih  opewi(h  STOLUUGHUID  HeT QFwpur(h  BLelgSmBHeTET  GuTg
QupmiEOsTeni.  QFwer(waiGammid  Wsabd 2 wikhs HeudHsrwraisn  fAnbs
L LSIHID STERILLGESRINS 61TUG  610IHI  BHHHTGIWD. Heusurm GQummis BT
OFwerr (WeTGIOHMLD MM DieiLeud o L 2018-2022 o601 6UHFWITE  BlMi6udd e
gl gemenihd HLHHe0 GMUILUU’ (BeTen eIdHfsmev S LEIGH6T BneussHaT asilldHeauer
oI Fepsd  alehEhTen  HevalsHiemmullsd  WEeyd Fpbs  Beval  BlemeowGTEINTS
LIMISNE FhBHTLUUSHMS 2 (HEUTHGLD.

GuprAflwy Ggg.6TD. LIHH WQUINIGHFLD
L6 TLILT 6.



2 o uGH — PoeussHer Leremewd

T aluwied  Feps  alehepmers ulLiler wgly Bloeuswd (PGIHS) ussensvssns
LTENWBIBET S mehGUoalsr 1978 opb  opeuigest 16 opb @Qevds Bwduler S
SLLMMFFLLLD 249 @ei1 LIFsTL 2 wWj H60al JmwESeamsd 2014 b Spewwi(h @
Cxflw Mmeusors HTHGSIULL ). T aluled MWD Fepd allEhEHTaIEIS6T HenMmUled
2 Wy Sevalenwl aUPEIGUSMATLLD, CubuBGHHuSmemu L alhsdH CFuUlousHeneauD
CrreaTesd CBTeni(h @HBHBMIEUSD Fepsld OHTLFUTET &L HLOUJCTTEL 63T ST H6UTLOT 60T
FfhsemauLer OTONULS Fnigul HELAIWELTENTHEMET 2 _(HEUTHGHMISMBTEH  LOTEIL OIUIED
LOMID Fewpd alehEhTer Heval, LUIe|, LdEHHMTET fhHmer pEW FHemmeened FmhHsH
mWIoTE 2 (hHeutd Geuewi(hld 6TeTUBSH maiLalluled Fepd alEhehTeorll UL U6 Ligliy
BnieussHHer GBToHSLONGLD.

BlnieussHenat gl wited Csreni(h 2017 b o egesr GUTH HMIUBHHEITED DIFH68
MBSTWI(H Gl gmenihd HULW SWUTHEEIULQRHHSH. Fnll@menbhsh HLHHST (LP6sULD
apaim LrgTen QFwmurl (B HiewmaeT GHTLTI BlenmGaupmiiuL Geuemigut 6 &6evdEHH6i
@emiBTILIUL (BeTendl. B cpsod  Uasieumd  Ugsmer  Qawpurl (hsh — SHlewME6
OaTLIuTs seuaid GFISSILL (BHeTener. SHUSHSH60 WOHMID SITUISFS [BL6UIGHMHH6N60T
Blenevenld LOMILD FHTHMS AlalHHdH CFUIFHE0, BlFeuTs WOHMID BIF (PBHTMLOSSHICUSSH 60T
QrwsFpenen HBFHH0 OMID  HEOTEHMS O PSS  ONIPLILIEBIHN6IT
BemesHHHHHMe0 LsOLIL(BHH60 2018 — 2022 smevliL@GHoHsTen Fnl lgenenibhd S L GHen
gpeold SB STLLUUL BTN Spml BevdbGHeled S BIOUSHSH BTG ShHCFTUTW
ouflaetr uFHOBL(H GBrréHsmiser om me uHCa (B GFwpurhsamen CQFwUPUBHSHHISDES
LA LUl (BeTeng.

&6061 HBPFHGH LEIBEHDHE HIMWPSH, DuDMeT Hemeveno MWD QUIT[HHSID

sentenoenwl GLoLh &S0

= ugeouy FHuled wHluefsHe0, Feps Guwur®, FmbS wTeveUTHeT WWHMIWD CHTLHE0
FHWD  BTTEVIEIBET  SlgliuenLuieomen oTeweujsenr GabATwrsd OCHTEHL  HHMHED
GLGevTeienm gMHL(HSHSH6V.

" o mansmer  HITUIFS  seomamyOwraimw  sifelemen  elfleuBSHIUBDSTE
QFwPHmeTer HenL (WemDOWTSETIND N (LPSLILIBGSHSH60.

" Quends 2 LalLewlly eugdser wmpmid Cgmeu eusdsenen SialheHsH GCFUige.

" Bjarasdar  Grupdpeno BE  paT@LSHIUSHE  BIBST HEEDID DB
QaBTETOUHM(FHLD.

" FneuesHar FaHe0 BLaUgHMBHTINID CeuafliLemL SN WLHMID HenevsHH(HLILMS

o mIFILGBSHSH60.

gl gemenibhd HLLHHe0 GMuiLiu’ L QFwpurhaemenr GQeummsrwrs QFWMLHSHSHISH60
(PeOLD Hmieusd @BHTLIGET WLT@ILeTWIE) WOMID &Fepd 6lEhEpTer HMMBGFw ULl
uly sevelules, SLITWIFSH LLOHMID SpSBYTEUDTET FHHMTUIED  (LPESTEDISEDLOUWIT 6T TS
LTOMIUGID eueowGHe Fobsd BDHISHH0 BlenevenoQUITSIDTS  WIMHMeUEH CHTLFUTS
PoeueISSHNEG usdlsel goUGSHIUSDEG aSHTUTISSILGS DS

s0Burgl PmieussHermed S6 sl Luul L ulLiugly urL@BMseT BLTSHSULGS M.

ulLOfest gy 19uGemmiom,

HEMEV (LHGIDMevell LIL L LILIgLIL]

GyCwras Qumrmeflwed QHTLIUTERT SNV (LPSHILOT6sH
sevell HHGeomed UL L LD



SaHSH B (PemMEBeT QHTLFUTET HEN6V(LPSHIDT6T LI L LD

SHHHleument UL Ll

&6UMHIF UL LLD

Cun@Mss HmasmDEmT  QUIMIGEOSTETUSNSBTE  LOT@ILAIWD  LPMID  Fps
elehepmeort UL Oem Lgly BmeussHeamed BLISSUUGSSD vuind urL CBMseEndE
TY, HewibHwed, OpTevedlwed, Ouends &Hend, CuTHeflwed, @60al, pmiIdlsvLD,
Spdwm  smev&deT, Ualulwed, HCrésd womId =2 Brmod &SmHeNd, RbSHI HTSFELD,
ougeorml, FJuBGxHF 2 _meymel, @@evevmllwl BISHFHD, FLLID, (WPSTHOSHHIOID, UT6,
SHBIOD, HEOTFTJD, FBIS6ND, Fepd alehepTeard, LeTenaiuyaiuisd wmmbd HOW Spdlul
LUTLBISEM6T 2_6T6NML & (GHENMeT. SmeisHd RHHLLLD, (PpSHISemev LLL ULl S L BISener
alfloyupsHIuINHGLD HLLEBISmT 2 [HouThd eauHdSmgl. SHCUTHIeTEn S LEisemen
SEIHO|D, LHw FHLmsamen PWPSLILBHSHISH0 LMD LICOEUNSBLILL L 61eNE  HLOUILD
SpFweunenm  AMWWSLULUGSHHIUSHST  cpevTEHa D  RHmen  BenmGeumn)  euHES M.
FLRmeNhd HLLHHD SewLwTenDd STewilUl L CHemeudsen G eUIRIHTeILILIL L F63
Aysmyo  yHw  ulLiumgly SHlLmsenen GubuBSHHuHMID Bmeuaid OHTLFHSEID
Qrwpul(h uGHISIDG. SHOlwWT] wOHMID CUTH HNICUETEIGEHLET Renewibdl LewiLflub
OamleorenjseEnssTen GnEw srev LWIDd FHLLmIGmen N (WEILBGHSHIUSDE BHmieusLd
BLOUYEMS 61(hHHI 6UHBSTMSI.

3 augl UGS : LOTERIUTHMEN DIEILDHIGHSH60

2017 HEgFwuy 31 @60 2 eitemeury BnieussSHeT UL gl lGermom urL Qpplseit
oo ulLiumgtniesr iy urLOpMseT OaTLjurs ude] GaFuiwlulL  OTEwT6UTSH6iT
OBHTLIUTT HB6UGOHET 1 — 5 eusHIWT S LeUensn cpsvld FoJllsslubAeimgl. 2017
o0 yemigent Curgl BlmeussHermeo LLLder gy 19lGenmor  urLQBAE6T  HMILD
Ul L Ouginiest ugly urL@puiseT OaTLIuTs 500 LOTERIEUTHOT SIILDSHEHSLILILIQ([HHSHE0T].
@& Lomewieu] elewienisama 2016 HOFwuT 31 @60 2 eTeneurn EodHsHsIUlL CQTsHs
LOT6mI6U]  6T6MIENBNBHG @LUTS 241 OTWIUTHET (HMHMEUTGLD. sTeueummTUIEID Heved
OarLjumes ulLlugliy @hGemmom uTLOBMISEHH6T WHMID H6v6l GBHTLFUTET (LPSHILOT6s
Ul LOuglniest ugly urTLOBMIEeT BLISSUULTSH STeolILEGHUTD Gomuly 566 LOTEwIEUT H6NT
SIS SL 1D QuDmIeTENg). (PSHEVTEUSF SILL6U6m 60T €LP6VLD Ozefeurs
GMudLOu(BeTenget  ysmyw 2017 opb  Spewngest  Gumgl  ulLluglny  lGemmiom
uTLOBEEDEETE  I@IDHBHIULL  OTEwTUTHN0  (GMDEUTS  HILHEBHLILLL LD
Oorgs Lomewieu] ereuienilbamnaullsd GHemme QHTLILID LFSHTRIONE HTHBLOMGH HHDHI.
&evedl  ulLdenr  wgly  uGenmom  umL@pPlseT 1 Y2 eumL  umTLOBMOWITETNTS
BLTHSUUBUSTEO 2017 opb  opewigent  CuUTgl  SIEIG aumy  @mid  uTLQpBserT
BLISHSILLaN60emev. H6val QBHTLIUTST Hemev (pGiomeredl UL gl urLQpdluyw 2017
Spb  opewnget GuTdl BLTSHSUULTIOED SHHSHILO, DB STTEOIOTH D6 D) 600TlQ60T
BPoeussHer  umLQpplaeme HeupmeuSDETE JAMILHGBSIULL  QLoTSHS  LOT6wTeU]TH6NT
eTeTenTldbenBUT6D (& emMOeUTBIMT(GHLD.

BnieussHenmed 2017 opb pewngest Cumgl ulLiniest wgly 1@uGenmom  UTL QOBMGESTS
214 reweUfHeT DEILHBHBUILLIQHBSONT. DUH0 DiFHemaled L Llenr Ligliy 1@lGenmiom
urL@OBMwmesr  &60el  OsTLIUmET  Semev  (pGiomesll  uTLObBMSaETs  (eumy  Smid
urLOBMIGE@) oTeueUfHemen Saiod QLD QUDTEMLOWITE) (LPETMETL BLeWIeME& QLTS
udey OuwiulL  wreveufsefllar  comialdand 241  DTETITHEMTED (& 6MMEUMLHS
Bmbhas Cweib ChrywTs (Waeomeug ULLGSHmHBSH Uil gy urLGQpplenu
desupmieugdl OSTLIUTE SiIndé@Gn Budser wrpmmiser CFuiwiul Leno QuUTgeurs



ulLiugly  hGenmom  UTL@BMIGemen  LNQTUNMICISDBTET  OTETUTHEMET SIS ILIG]
OFTLFLI60 omMpSLOTRT HTHHOWTEImD gHUBSHHIUSNEG STTERIBISNTTS @ (HHDH60.

SIL L 6uememt -1
uTL QBOIBEHHSHTS LOTEIEUTHMET DIMILLHHH0 2016-2017
(POgwuy 31 @60 2 _eiTemeurm)

urL OpoiserT 2016 2017
ulLOdesr gy 9lBenmiom  umL Qi et 455 214>
ulLOdest gy urL OpBplee 262 260**
BHBIUSHE0 (PSHILDT6uo 64 71
BHHBIUNWEN60 H6vTHIH 26 21
(@I F:5%:5Th) 807 566

Gy * sooell Ul Ouginfesr gl  wluGenmom  (sumy  @mud) UL QBse
BLISHFHUIULATeVeN6L (2016 gD SpewTigsd UK QFUILILL L LDT6wT6UT 61T
319)

H606l QBTLIUTET Hemev (pHIomeni LUTLOBMSeT BLTSBUILULale0em6v. (2016
DD SLETIg60 Lo QFIWNILL L oTemIeuTHeT 95)

**

(pevld - TeELeluwed WOMID &Fapd alehehTenr ULLUTST ugy BlneussdHer udeumern
SI6VIEUEVBLD
, Master of Education degree and Master of Development Practice degree programmes,
PoeussHer semev (g iomed UlLider gl urLQppaeisd Smev (Waiwmedl LLLLD,
&606 (HIoTel ULLWD wHpmid AN HHH BOL(PHMHB6T QHTLIUTET HEN6L (LPSHILOT6uH
ul L gy urL QOpBMiseT 2 emenLmidujemenet. 2017 opb Spenget CUTHI Hem6D (LPHILOT 6T
ulLOugiu] urtLEBMSETES S@InSeEsIul L wraseufseillar Sene 260 ops RHHSH.
SUTY SIIDHSHUL L oTeweUfEeiler D66y  (peTmetl  opewnger  Gums)
SWILHEEIULL  Senaln@ FOWTS SHUUSILET (DTNl  LeigN@  @uUurs  0.76
gpels alpFFOwmem @@L QuDMBHSSH  seleuTOTUI@ILD (PETMRTIW  DLETIQED 95
LOT6RTEUTHOT SIMIOHBHIULL. H60a1 QBHTLIUTET HEM6L (PHIOTEI UL LLD BLTHSUULTS
Gurdend sevel wlLU0sT uglipaETs 260  LOTEwTUTH6T IS BB IQHHSHEI].
AHEITEL gl Semeolomessil UL LUy urLOpMlssTs  wreweu] @ind  (Hevad
ulLOfer wgiy urL@p® Hely) 2016 o0 opewngest Gumgl 167 (s e 2017 pid
apemigest  Gumgkl 260 euemy  SBTeugdl 55.7% Reimed  HBFHHHHBH.  CeusiGeum
auemauiar  ealLwl uglyseisd  SoHgleuoment  ulLluglie  ugly  urLQpplsenen
HSTUDMIISDBTE  AMILHESLIULL  TenTeufEefler eleumeulbanad 2016 D DL ETIQ6N
Gumrgl 64 Gufledmba 2017 opb  pewiiged 71 omewieuj  euewy  10.9%  oypen
SFsfluraim sPfsmnasull iUl ymbsgl. 2017 P Spewigsr  Curgl  HimieuensHeor
SHHlUGHHe0 (g iwmenl  urLOpplsensen LuipmiusHSTE LS CFUILILIULL  LOT6sT6M] &6V 6ot
oTewtenlbemd 21 Spd  @QHHSBHLSOT  DFH  (PAMSIW  Dpewnget  LFleGFuiuiii’L
LoTewTeUTHemeNn 26 @ewent ol Fplwenaleomen (&enmOeUTRIMT(GLD.
euemyL 1
2016 wwmmid 2017 o0 pewihEefed  UTLOBMEEREHTES  Tewieu]  uHeyQFuiseo
OaTLjuTe FHaisdHer alifleurdaLd
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2016 HeonEH 2017

BHBIoUS 555610;“”’” 4% L.,
60 .

WsIon BB 12% 1(1G6mTLOT

e 3.22 . 38%

w9, gGsmmiom

56.38
HEM6V
(WaIomesi
46%

&60el OaTLumer ulLbuglniesr uly uGenmom (sury @mid) urLOpY wHmID SHeval
(waiwmenl ulLiugly utL@pBM BLISSIULL 2016 b Senrger Gurgl GoTgg LomemTeu)

n &

/

Siodullsd  56.38% oiemey  wlLUuglnTesr  wigly  1plBenmom  uUTLOBMIBEHHBTS
Si@IdHEHsIUL L. (auengy 1 @enewill UTfHs) Sen60 (W ioment Ul Ll gy urt Qi
SHHleunment uUlLlugly uTLOBM wwoHmIw  SHHeUTe]  WwHMID SeOTHIEH UL LU
uTLOpéEaETE  reweu ude] wWwemmBw 36.46%, 7.93% wpmw 3.22% szeiswrs
BmbaSl. eTeusuTpTuiaid sevalll ulLider ugly wuGenmor (eury @mid) WOHMID Heved
(waiwrenl ulLiugly urtL@B BLISSIULTS 2017 Se0AIWITERIQED (LP(LD  LOT6mIT6UT SH6IT
Siiod) SC sTLLUULBeTenser LFasTrw uTLOpBMaeEnsE RemLBw uSFUULIgHHSH6.
ulLOder gy wiBenmomr 37.8% &emev  (pgiomewl ulLlugly 45.9% s seunmeni
urL@Opolset 12.6% wpmid sl alehEpTerd CHTLFuUTEn Seommblid Ul LLigli]
urL@BM 3.7% o5 BMHbHSSH. DG UFsTIw BneussHer Gorss oTeneu] Sienduled
84-839% per ulLOugliesr wgl] @UGemTon  LMMID  Hewevlomewl UL LLgl]  UmL
OpMsamer LrfHBHsaIUGSHIUSLET SHHHIUDTeET LPMID &HeoTHiH Bumein oy ule]
Ul L OugnineTs OLOIT SO w16 SIEILHuT6d 11 - 16% LOTSHHTLD
Sy SBSSSIuILGSBIUSTE OSEHIGEHSTDE.

BrewiLTough i Leuenen LoMMID euedJL - 2 cpeold 2016 wmmid 2017 o0 Syewi(ha6re0
ey Siemiod) urLOpPsaier Uysryn opewt Quewt FsTrw @Lw Qumpy  elsw
Blepuewiordeingl. 2016 b opewngen Siaiwduled 33% opemisentad RHbHHILET 67%
QuewidenTad @HBSONT. Sevall OaTLumen ulLlfsr uwgly urtL@bpsefsd  Gmuig
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FOTINSHHBHETT. @eileuTy Yishd QeFuwiulL opuieys sl (hengsensd 06 seommld, 13
(WPHISHBIUTR  DpUIeEEL (HMTHMET 2 6Tl BIGHSImer. 2017 Sy Spewngest GuTg
Wisd OQeuwiu’L Spuied s BmrseT QHTLIUTE HHae0 09 b i Leuemeiuiled
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i Leuenent 9
uisd Qsuis puiasbsl (henysene elugmisst 2017

SIN | LomesoTeuy LU0 BB (HenTHeNe HenevLiL| Ul LD FHlemM
Quuiy
1 FmLog 6l6rd. Mindfulness: An Exploratory Study of Buddhist &6or. Cuenss
JHMTUIES Meditation in Sri Lanka BHMBS6T
2 GBIENSG.. 64 The Buddha’s Use of the Concept of Dukkha to G6vr. Guengz
Gomi Motivate the Followers to Realize Parama Sukha: A BHMBS6T
Critical Study
3 | enb.@. ammj@ué | Reading Rogers as a Path of Learning with Gsor. @evel
Awareness Towards a Person-Centred Hermeneutic
Approach
4 o160 GepFeues The Philosophical Concepts of Kannaki Cult and &6or. BBl
their Impact in Sri Lanka with special reference to B et
Mattakkalappu Tecam
5 S e1Ld.e16r. G The Siluttavagga and Culagalavagga of the &6or. yrer
JIeRUEng Rasavahini: A Critical Edition and English
Translation together with annotated notes with
special reference to problem of Translation
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6 FERINS.. An Annotated Translation of Theragatha-Atthakatha | @&sorm. yer
@“{”@Q—m”&"— on the First Nipata together with a Comprehensive
SOIET Introduction
7 61610 1e. A Study of the Usefulness of Buddhism for Perfect Ya1.553i60 | Cuenss
BBIG 600 HewT. Mental Health &) 60 61T
8 23.05.51005 The Relevance of Arts and Crafts for the Advanced | (p&lI.858i01 | GMOB
Level Curriculum in Contemporary Sri Lanka el
9 stenr. .65 b7 An Analysis of the Styles of Narratives used by Wal.Hd0 | GmOb
SUSEIA Sophocles and Euripides with special reference to Eranan
Four Selected Plays
10 | e.enb.15.Gamys | Effects of Land Use Changes on the Hydrology ofa | wpgi.sssieu | ueluluwied
mini catchment area (A case study from the Belihul-
Oya mini catchment)
11 | el Spatial Variation of Landslide Hazard, Risks and W35S | Lailuluied
UEHSGSLOTT 60T Community based Resilience in Rattota Divisional
Secretariat in Matale
12 | amiens.. A Critical Study of Controversies depicted in the Wal.SHen | umer
o Siflelz 60 Visuddhimagga
13 | smewas. gfl Gsm | The Buddhist Process of Restoration and WaI.55Flen | Lmefl
Reconciliation: A Comparative Study of Satta
Adhkaranasamatha of Dharmguptika
14 | 9 yedsBTHe John Lock’s contribution towards the CENEEETRR TS
epistemological problems of Modern Psychology: A
Critical Analysis based on an Essay Concerning
Human Understanding
15 | g.ere0.18. An Analytical Study on National Sports Policy for WSI.55Fle0 | SATSLed
D66V &S] the Improvement of Sports in Sri Lanka silhiepemd
16 | smms.. L. A Scientific Case Study of Swearing as method of WS.55Flen | SmiBeNLd
2_ugSe Strategy of Social Administrative in Rpg;fsk; Culture
that appeared in Folklore
17 | . Gs.erieen. | Literary Manifestations of the Temperance W&I.5HSl6 | SlmiBeNLD
Gamioy Movement with special reference to selected
Sinhalese Prose, Verse and Dramatic Texts written
between 1854-1904 AD
18 | te.eTb.6rer0. Writing in the Spoken Grammar: A Study on the W3.55Fl6u | SAmisenLd
Guype Potentiality of Adopting the Grammar of Spoken
Rpq;fsk; for Writing.
19 | ered.Ll The Roman Senate as Cicero Saw It: A Study of the 1p&I-85&6n | GeusBzw
FEBHMUSS Roman Senate during the Late Republic through BMEVSBEN
Works of Cicero
20 | smEIms. Buddhist Psychology of Five Aggregates ame (Wa | Cuenss
ad. 19HaG6TT BN 6B B 6N
21 | et6v. We Must Make Men: Construction of Masculinities BMEV (PHI | BHIQUL T
CLE5USSEBST | and Feminities in Parker’s Village Folk Tales of
Ceylon
22 | Ob.6160.6.6T601. Mothering Diasporas: The Mother-Daughter Bond in | &emev &l | Spmigleold
yemiey selected Works of South Asian Migrant Women
Writers
23 | de&.omswbwa | Gastro Politics of Semi Urban Sector in Sri Lanka HMED (P | FUPS
6(6h (EhTEIILD

(weold : udHeureny Sivieuevad - PGIHS.
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ey, UsBTHEEIGMmeT USHThHHeaMNHH woHmLd spelemer uysusd GFuwisudsd Gurduienaied
@eveuTsH BemevenWITeml STUIULLE. SbHS dPey Fips WwHHUl fn HTHEHMS
U SHHIB ST 6TETLIG] Ozefeument L WIS GHLD. &6V[HGIMTWITL 6V,
&(hSHDITBI(G) N6 [BL_TSHSHI6UH 60T 26L& Sinlealenest alfleyubHHIUBM G LD
udibsalliusn@  prruiFfseiear  QunIBupiEemenr  QeusllulBoudn@GD  euFdHsenen
SIECEEIRIEINE ) Gz emeuwireot F&H6V [BL_6MIQ & 60 & (6THLD MBIMIEL6NT &S5 6uTT 60
ei(hdaLIUL(BeiTengl. 2017 b opemigenr GuTgl HBmeueTd DG UBHLIHS SLTTUIFS
IHTLML  BLTSHWH. LI@ILaluled Lmmid Fupsd  alehepmerl ulLilsr gLy
BOUSSHET  (PpHeOTeULH UBLTHS HTEIGTe0 IHETH  @ReVEIeNs  HHW  eusldules
SLEHRT HUTHIH BHHTH GHLTTHUTLO HMID LOBHMVESBBHHE 2 LGMBSHT 2 |60
g darprwss. seujseier semevenouied 2017 wrjd 31 b HeHulsd BimieustddHled
BenL QUDMG.

&HOMHE  GHTyHeuTd  Seujsenmed  ABTLIReET  Lgsrer  alfleeny BLISSUULL G
eIl allwed LoPmID Fepsd alehepmel UL LUfeT Lgliy BlneussHeT 55 LoTemeUfEHeT HLoG
ITIEFS Sewi(h LNglissenen Bbd LOTHILIQED FOJUIISHHENID LOMBTLIQET  (LPHEUILOTET
BapoauramrGw . QUIfEeshUYSHeT TBTLIRs GeuefuiLlul Ler.  BimieussHesr
ulLifenr gy wreweufser, GeuefBTL(h Sevailonaiseat, L FTUIFAWTENTSET LOHMID
BnieussHer Geusileurfl sevailam] usealweniuleny o LuL 250 Cumsbs@ Cumul CLT] BbsH
WLIBTLYME FPHLOMNSHHHBHENT. HMIEUGTD DG LOTETEUTHEMNOIHID CUTHIEUTS 6JeneuTL
SEIBSHHUTH6NST  opyTuIFS womid GFwmur® Buwevenalet GbUGSHHIHMev BBHTHs
oL ITIFS  oBET(h, HHSSIEGH6T, QFweonfeyseT woHMILD ulind FBlawdFfsHHLEiser
aetues QsTLFFHwns CumOsTreTeniuGHSTngEl.

PGIHSJge,gcarch Congress

PGIHS RC 2017
33t ‘March 2017

Restgraduate lnstXtute of Humanities and Social Sglences
Univers|tyof Peradeniya

&
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Gued uflbgHINTHEIULL AL WEiEamen SWTT QFUIH (pHeoTeug 2 _HalF Fenu LOMMILD
wHyemy Fou Pudssiul G 2017 b SLewIgeT S FoU  FehFemsemnwl
SLTLINILSDETS HMIUELD SETIOL  BLOUQHMEBMW  6I(hSHHIOTNH. B ST SLTTUIFS
FehFmawreaimms OCeuelluiGeusnE@d o2 &8asfdalulL @bs FehFmauler LFHTe
GrToHsLOTS OTEIL alwled LoMMIL Fepd alEhEhmerll UL ider Ligliy BineussHer oL yTuisFs
IHTLIRE SPITUIFSN usHImIsmen FOTUNGHSH SpTTUISFWTENTHEDHDHGE SOH DLTTUIFS
usHrmismen RFFehdlemaulsd Gauaflulbhousn@ Bwevenio ETeRILLBE@IMSE]. LOTEIL luIe0
oML Fewpd alehepmerl ULt Uy BneussHHer opTTuIFs THTLIge SLFTUIFSL
usHIEIGmET  FOFUNSS  SPITUFAUTENTHEHHEG HOG  SpITUIFSH  USHTHEISEm6T
AFzFehFemauiled GeuafluiBeusn@ Sweiend STeTliubIEImG.

SLBBLTEUDTET WOHMID 2 W WULSHILET Falgwl SyTuIFSsenen Guemid GFuleugsm @D
sumemn  Ceuellulbousn@ (WaTmaIILUSNGHD FHHTUUBIGET gnubhsHsh UL
oTeueUJHeMeTe0  SIlsslUl L pgTUFfHsemen  2a&bGallusN@GLD  ASHBTH
RHFHIMPLY  aupmIGL  QuTHLB  FabBHOTE  6UEMHEIGET MWD euFHser CFuig
OaT(hUuHed Mneusd HHH SaSIGMS FNHH amHBEIDEH. 2 6MBT (B wHmw /
SIev6vg  OeuefBTL B  HUTH6T, GUSHeT WO UFfsHdH CuDD  DHEMLDLILESEHL 63
o wiseval OO SITUIFS OFHTLIUTS SpdsUFeucTer QFHTLIUSemen &L 1gGQuieolid
SLITUIFS omid SelmHeHEH QFwPuTBHseied Bneuad SHBUTE FHUL(BeTen Sienalene
Gued alfleuBsHHIuBHG THTUTTSSULGSSTDS. ULl urLOpMseilar HrHms
Goand oFEflBEGHD  QUTBHLE DDEHDHH6T, HENWISHENEIGHET  LOHMID  (LPH6UT
BNIGURTEIGT, DTF FTTUDD DIMWLIYSEHT, SETWTT HHM MHMID FMHDIW 2 WIFH606]
LoMMILD uWipdweiss BIMI6U6ITRIG 6T Gumestm 2 6bTL(h B/ MI6L6VTRI (6ThL 63T
OFHTLIYSMNMULD @SHHIMPULIHITUD gOUBSHHIUGID LD CQUDMIETETG.

9 opeugml UGS - uWind ulLenm OHMID CFWIEVLDFT6|H6NT

Blneusd SHog SpTTUIFS oTewieuHenet F(hdd BL(HMDTHEN6T 6I(LOBHIUSNHBTH Gi(hEHBHLD
&I FHmemwasmen BubUBHHIUSDETE GFweowFbeuTarenm HLTSHH WG RFCQFWIELDT6]
2017 meubuy 26 b HadH  wrEILalwed wHmIb Fiupds  alehepTerl Ul Lider uigliy
PoeussSer  rETL(G  wewilusded  BoLOummal.  sevalgmy  ugelweniulenry
SEIBSHHUTH6T  Fevflar @dsiemplyLer Cupmrfflwy Gsx. . Feveur SujHenTed BF
QFweoofe] BLISHUULLGIL T ISHDHTE HoneussHar 150  omeweujser  ienalsd
spswallsSnHHMY.

L

10 gub uGF - seval MHEPFHser NIHSH

alBagLoms B Bxhemeulium(h wOMID BILRET GHeweullum(h OCBTLIUTE HEUSTHMHF
OFIsHd HOH H60a WLOHMID DLTTUIFS SlgliLmLenW ULILBGSHHIMNSDBTES LOTEIL AIlLIcO
womid  Fpd  elehepmerl ulLlfer  ugly  Bmeusd o oiFs  (wpwmdlser
(hBBILL(HOTENHIL T JBHNBETH QFWOFHWUTS BHLOUYEHMBH6T 61(hHBLILL(H UHIBIMG.
Bbs aGagL GHTHEEIGMENT JMLHH WenTuleuTewtgssr GuTkh BlmeussHenmsd ydHw
FHemGH QBT Hemeoll UL LUl urL@ppamen MpslLBHSHID CoumevshdL L LD
SLTNssUUL (HeTengl. 2017 opb Spewigst GuTgl BmieussHermed S6 &L Llul (heen
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urLOpplasemen SIlalheHdH CFuigsed Yisd QEuwiul (betengl. Bemeo@Gummer SHmmieoT,
mBHEHTP0 QHTLFUTSRT  (pGiomedl ulLwb, HlemeoBummen &mHmieoT, mBHEOHTLIIE0
elehepmenr  (pgione  wPmID  FFuBHF 2 _meysenr  OsTLIuTem (@ iwmell  ulLLD
geiLueUT@GW.  @bs  ulLUlsr  ugly urtOppl  GsTLjumen  (pest@omlset
LUEMVGHDEHHE  UfBH®IULEST  BniF  SIRESTTSHDETE  LOSMOVSHIE
LOTENWIBISET SY,emenTdh@(Waln@ maweiloasiIul (HeTeng).

Guweud PmeussHemed &6 sTLLIUL (heiTen Hlemmaenen Beajensd GFuILd cuemnasuilsd
ydAw ulLimienr wgly urLOpmiEmer SlalmsEH OFuleug QBHTLIUTS [HL6UIQEHNDHEIT
eT(hdbBLILIL (HheiTenent. Sjemeuwimeuen Fepd alhHSH QHTLumenr UL Cnfer gl urL Qpbod,
gepsd Bgemeusen OFHTLFuTe ulLller wgly OasTLjumen @lGemmom uTL@BN, Feps
Gremeumer OGpTLFuUTem uUlLlndenr Ll pgiorel UTLEB), wels 2 FflmwseaT oD
UELBEOTEFTID QHTLIUTeT (pGiomedl Ll Liniler ugliy urTL @b, HHMITLED (LPSTENLOSHSHI6ILD
OaTLjumesr (g iworel  ulLifer  wgly  urtL@mX wHmId  Blev  eugeuemLOLIL
OxTeoOUTHalwed QsTLgumet g iwmel ulLiler uwgly urLOpY, Fups STalmHsHS
OarLjumer ulLifer ugly uTLOBMWTETIHI Fps 6UsVIeYL LD PMID Fepd  HEV6TLS]
amwFfengid Srmiw slelmsHd Luind wommid SpTTUIFSH BneussHeT @HSHIOLILIL 66T
SNaBSH CFUIWNULYHBHSHILET e 2 FlmseT WOHMID LD HeOTFTIWL Q&HTLFUT6
waiorell  ulL NORPART QewmdlLsdear &S CumjGauuwlesr  OaaidipsdE
LUBMEVEBEIDSDH  HOS  OMID  JS@ILST  SelkHeHEH QeuwiulLg. o 568xF
ulLOugly RHewsdsHlLmsar QsTLjutes QumrmiCGupmed OsTLjurs  Qupmis
@amemepd QurpLB umGsTIfF SrudaipLer  AChaLTE  HOHIHIMTWTLLUL (H
SHVHGHIMTWITL D [HLIHSLILILL G

Bbd SLEYMID DPEWD Hmev QFHTLIUTem (pgiomedl ULLiniler gl urL@pplullest
urLOugly  Hmssw  CFuiwiulLgiLer spfwed  alehepmend QHTLFUTT  (PHIOT6
ulLofer  wgly  slLenwiiled yHw urLOpp  sflwpsiuGssOuUl (heTengl.  Heoal
PawFds FHLmiseT wHmid alHset LFwresmiser OHTLIUTE ACHEBLOTE HBH6ULDHEI
AIDEIGUSNE Bweionen auemsulled HimieussHer oTemwieu] MEHT6D 2017 DD ) 6EWTIQ6ST
Gurgl enmemSBILL L G).

2017 o0 opewigest Gurgl @evmiens HJ QFuPUTL (b SLLGHHT LITHTIL  HEHMLD
Bpwdset womid  urLOpsenen Lisd OCFuiud GCapemeulium®  UeOSHM6VSHBLOH S5 60!
SIRSHTTHBHILAT  BDIUSHHOTEO  OTHOILULL &, RbSH DLEWIQ60  LOTEIEUTHEMEI  HEN6V
SpUl6], WHMIL UGUUTUIE| WHMID eenerul Hmenaemen GwuhsHgid GrTHdlsd UTL Qb
QFwpur(hseT peod  pgiomell  ulLlfer ugliners wHuyemy QFwMALL GLomerm
SINpsIUBSHBUULL G|

11 b uGd — QauelBTLG / 2 6TBETLG @SSP

ulrtdesr gl ®evel womd opymuiFF 2 Lur GrriGeauuilet  OsaTFpEE
LVBMEVBEHINBLD H6V6T @RHSHIMPLILLET dnlgul fld o FflenoseT LoMmMID LD HEVTFTFLD
OFTLIUTST  BaWhBHIHLSHmS GCubudhdHHid QuTHLH WLTEILelulsd LMmID Fipd
alehepmeorl Ul LUder gy PBlmeusdo 2016 o0 opewngest  Gumg  NORPART
QrwnALGH 2 _salsamer QUOMIGEOSTILG. 2017 b Spewngesr Gurg  GuyTHemell
LeLBMEVBHHSD MM  CrTFGsuulen OHaTdHpHE LOSMVBBOBLD  TTLIIHNIME
LB emaFFrSALOULL  yfibgiewTe] o Leaugsmasules  ystyn  Guymsenel
LeLBMEVBHHSD  mMId  CHTFGeuulen OHaTdHpHE LOBMEVBBBLD  6TTLIIHNINE
@ewLBw  mewieu,  ugelweniulery  uflomHMed 2 LuL  &e0al  @SHHIMIDLIL]
BLOUYHMBHEHLD CeumMisToTs TWLISSLILULLET. E6leuTennged LTIl afulsd LMD
Fepad ellehehment UL LInTest Ligliy mimieusnisHesr Qeuelleumfl ugsalwenilules 2 SimiBSHH6TH6NT
(memev  LILgHer Heval uUBaIWNUINT DBISSHBHEUTHET) LOHMID cpetn) LI LLTeT  Ligli
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LOTeRTeUT &6 D6¥lEH 2 flenpdell LoMMID 6D SHeuTFFTID QHTLIUTET (LHIoTenst UL L SHleot
15 HoewwodF SeHaEndE gFwwrer uTLObBMSE LTEILeluwsd WPMID Fips  allshEhTer
ulLider  PoeueidHed  uuledeimesty.  @eueureniiged  QFWMHALL  [BL6UIQEHNDHHEM 6N
AL 1O(HeusmaETer Tl alulsd MM Feps alehehmer UL LU Blneuaisder Lghalule
IIBIBHBHEUTHET @ UTY BTeHHNETE  CHTTCUINT CHITHIDEG LLEHMVSBLOBHHMEG
QapaiLer ChrTICulaT CHaTIHPHE LNEMVEHLBHHE Breni(h 2 mIIISTTST @
UMy &TeVHHMBTH Il allulsd mmId Fepd  alehepTen ULLUST  BlneuanshHnG
UHND HHBH6OT .

2017 o> opewngest Gumgl TEILalwled WwOHMID Fepd ellehehTenr UL LN Bimieussdaest
gl GRWIFsd emwhglenen Sinchuom uvssemeved®ED WHMID Wermer  Quengs
&60GTIflU L 60T &6061 RHHIMLOLILI 60601 BLTSHHID QurmL(h &6V GI6MJWITL 6D
Splésiu’Lg. 2017 G wrssHar Curg Fearmealer SiChUON LIELS 605 B0 H S 60T
Hrdmdser @GHwoeuraimiLer Sreni(h LOSmeVSHBLOEEIGEDDHE BMLBW Fnng sevel
RHBHIMLPLIL6n 60T &L 19 QuipLiyLd QweIenLD GaTLIuUTS H6VHGHIMTWIT(HEUHNBHTH
TEIL a0 woMID Fepsd elehehTerr ULLUIST BneussHMEG UHMNS HHBHET. ST
Gufled Feumalest (One Belt one Road (BOR) ciewiewmisamelent &1 LeODT6
@&aImIPLGUTaEIenm eaTIIILENEG Sichoun umSmEVGSIPSD WHMID TEILeNUId WHMID
Fops  elehepmer  ULLUTT  Ploeussailear  @euisssHn@G  aubss.  Sichuom
LLEMVEBEBLSHHET  LTH  semeveufler  sHemevemouleomenr LIFHPBH  GHwOeurey 2017
BeUbUJ THSHST Burdl LTIl aluied oMb Fepd alehehTer UL LIS Blnieuetshaeid
GUITHMEI LIVBMEVBBPBHHNID HDHMIELVTATD HEVHH CBTERILFHIL AT DiHet CuTgH Heved
uFllorMHmeO, ugedlwiese ufllommed BuwuUbBHHNHHTH LIGOLDIT 60T RHHIMLPLIL
BapFHsH LOwTaemn SWTfiusn@GSld @Jewi(h BNEURTRIGEHLD @ETNENeDIHE LOT)IL
Fepseiwed ulLldsT ugly Poeusd Osmetems  &eval  Spule]  BleneowGLTaInM
aOSTUINLSMSGHLD B emTmIS L.

2017 o oyewigest Gumgl wTEILalwed OMID Fepsd elehepmenr UL LInTer mlmieussd
oM Ferd GRWIFed SiemohGEIeTeN WHTer Quenshs alsHwmeowsbdnEg SenLCuw Heoal
@samilemer  slwepliyd QuUTGBLB HOHSHIMIWTL LTWlssIUl LS. LoTe
Quenss  alsHwmeowsbHear Hmevau] Omenyeu QFe6] &Feumldl euFHaT LOOHMILD 6JENETW
o 5HCWTHHBHTH6T LOHMILD omewieufHeT 2017 B wrssHer CurTgl MHMS BHHDHHIL 6
Qamlmemibs  BaFASHLQwraenny SWTfliusnsts Il alulsd WLOHDID  Fups
alehepmenr  ULLU T  Blmeuensd  uswilumeny  Spebd  QUINIBID  DI6UTEHEHL 68
AebsiuTl (b HlpH0wrainled  maeQuTiuALOUL L. QeuefiBTL(H  BIMICUTEIS EhHL 65T
OaTLiY wpnib @&HHemltlemer Sl geuwapliyghed Bmeusd Hog uTLQpamen FjauGsHa
LWiubSSNSNETES  aulfl auGlugiLer GeuedpTl (h uuwind wHMID FhHHTUUSHDETS
UBIGUDDIISNG FHSTULD gDUBSSIULBETETII.

12 gz uGP - Bwevene] SlalmHSH

LSEMTUWIEUTERIQED HIMIEUSID DHIT  Hewredl DU FnL HNG OUBTISHGW L AUIQSHENSHBEN
uisd OaFuiglenengier ulLlle Ul LOTERIeUTHEHSETE  RMEDILSHN  UFHB6IT
eupmIsLIUL (heiTerenr. GOID, BMICUBISHONTEO DB SleVIUEVSLD, LOTHTL(H  LOGWIL LILD,
uewiliuTeny Femu  WewiLud, elfleyengwmenjasafe SienmEB6T MWD Hewiell  Spule]
FLHIDG  Cpemeuwmer  HemUTLEIGeT  LHMID  Sewenser  Ufleiy  Gumesm
o LBJImIBEHD  OdmeTaueaiey OFWwiul (heTener. BNIEURTHIEITED  LOTEIIOUTHETHS S
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Gurdwene @LeuFHBEHLET  Fnigwl  HDmEReFFTeNev, QUTH DM  euFHE6N
goubpsHEeug o LuL ppur Ord Qupbdrmiser, oiFsn dydHser Guren o geilF
BFemeumsaT AUPEIGUSDGID HNBTe0E GouemevsHI LEIS6T gnubBHBLILL (HeTermet.

BmIeUEBLD EEILE (&EIOHT(H&EHLD OB LD (LS EWILDT 63T &b 60 61T 631
LoTewIeUTBEhBETen  QuUTgl WewILUD, eurdly Sidm, SDDIENIQFFTMED  UFHB6NT,
ufIGFTHEMN Fal LD, LOMID SMMED LOHMID DpUIE| BLEUQHMBHEHHHBTH  UFHBEIT
gnubsSaeud =2 LUl Bijaurs FHwumer QFupurhasensstes Gurdwens) L eugHoer
STERILILULTEnWTGHW. 2016 b oy emngest Gumg Follsaiul L &Lyl m&eT G TLFuTest
(weTOwTfleyds@ DRSHTIL LHOIWL HHUSHMS UPEIGLID Hoeusd CHTLFFAWTS
LEVBHMEVBHINS  LOTIWLEIGEET  Spenemib@Guall GeousmihCamel al(hshs Gurdleib,
TEILalwed PMID Fapd alehEpTen ULLULIST Bimeusd Seleurmren 2 L sl Lenioliy
auFdosenen  HTOTE 2 HouTdGw  BHwmselambs OQFevalliuL  Ceouewi(hGLosw
LI6VBH6M60HBLDBMBIGH6NT LOTEILBIHET D,6n6u01éh @ (L6aTleamed (GHMILILLILL 19 (HHSHSHE0T HTIJ6WILOT S
Cum@Mss wWwwmd uevaTaldEasale0emsn. LEOHM6VHDBIDE LOTHNLIBIHET 6060018 E) (D6
SIHe CsmeTendenw 10 o emihHCenm Dlevevdl HMEG Gumul L sTeuwTaCeur GFwmul (b
UL Ul LOfer ugly BoeuerQorem OsTLjurs QuUThSSLTE RHHS GuTHad @m
B opewi(h wIHAHTD GumFujeten wTEILeluwed Fepsd elehehmeorl UL Ligliy
poeusd Gurern PnieusGwreaimsE urflu o sl Lenwliy Gxhmeusats GCailiydssefe
fpeold PHAWHmB 2 Heurhd  OameiendHed  Waeywd  FArywwomenr el wOTDT@LD.
BEWILSTEOONS @RS eupd ulLinfer ugly HoesEISEhHE ol 2 L SLLenllL
aFHsEndEsTes  SUHeHHEETE Hrlguw euge] CFeveys SHLHHT cpeold  LOTesTuILD
oupmIG Burg @BHTLYST HWOSTH UlLider ugly BneusiGrasinTs el aluied
gepad  alehepmerrl ULLdesr ugly BoeussHear 2 sl Lemwliy eugdsel ilalmeHd)
QFTLFUTS LI60& 6608 HLDSH Lomeuilw 1,60 65018 (&) (LD UG LD OsmeTems
BlwmurerQsTaImT s @606V EMLOWITED LS BB HMS SIMSFWILBHSHID
OaTeTemaCWTamT@GWL. STewiluBL  SlyLEiEelsd  Gurdwenes] GLeusdHser LMD
aUFHDBET  V6VMOD  BMIUSSHHIT  SpdbayjaucTer  QFwpurl(h OsThour@d o Lu
adHisre Slalhsd HLEIBEDHEG HMLH6T 2 ([HeUTSUNHHH6.

TEILalwed  Fepd  alehepmert ulLinfer wgly mBmeusd reweujser elGFLLome
QeuefBTL (B mewieufsen  (WHRIOBSTHHGW BS@ICwTH HbsOeonaimres  SmHUUG
SRIGH  auFdser @eOOTHHUUSTGL. TewUfEeT  MMID  LGSeIwleiluler(haobaTs
FSRIGLOIL uFHE6T @eLEVTENID OTEwTN] DiIod OBHTLIUTS NHOUTSH  HTHEHEISM 6N
gouUBSHEID. HHCUTEH o CFFsaliul L QeueiBTL(h TawTeUTHeTeaT D66y 25 LTSHHTLOTS
BmHBBILET SeufHefed DFHBOTCRT] OFHadHpsdH pFw Brhseflevd HpsEd pdw
Brhaseier Quenss NsH@&HaEHD LHGalsEnn DLeuT. DeUTHeT LHE FTFID STT6IoTS
sTeuilu(BL  61hHOUT[H SERIGOILEISMID SBIGUSDEGSG (WPIQWTHIeTeNHl. QUIT([HSHSLOT60T
wpnid GFovealLsangul QFTamaww CFaisd CuIMISOCSTaTNGIMIQU SRIGLIL auFHE6r
ULV BLBHHMGHMBeML]  WwOMID HNEG OCeueBuiuyd sTewIuBL auFHHeT L@Sa|D
LLGUUGSSIULL  enCeunaipTs  @mUusTed  QeueflBTL(h  LOTENITHEHHEG —6UFHH6IT
APEIGMUFHID FHHQeoTIIMTE 2 _6Tengl. SERIGOIL 6uFHBeT @R6e06OTENID  [HimIeues S 6ot
omewieu] ugselweniulery uflompm HlawsFFsHLmEEeT OBHTLTLI0 UTHBLOTET UMBUTED
sreawefdaeneng. o gryeoiors -~  ulLufeigiy  BoeussHear NORPART
QA LA Sp eumensd HHH OGoTiGeu TewUTHERHE 2 flul HEIGLOLEISm6N
Bxps0smenend Gurgl urflwene FHeae0mEndEH (PeEIOSBTHED CHIHDHH. HTETTHSHLD
dywrenmisenen GmGaTeaTen (Wuitd GL KIS0 SHbHEH 6U[HMS H(HLD LOTEMIEUTH6IT
utflw  SienQeuTesTm  WTEILeIWEd OMID Fepd  alehepmesr UL LG  Bimieussgded
BmabaneTy. DuTHEHHG aumy @miFulemen sWOILSDETS CFevallsHanlgul LEIISHHME
FRIGLOIL eugdsel @evsomenid LFHmen FHeasQeoTainTd 2 6fTengl. alifleyenFuwTenHEhdE
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&gl ellemL Brradl  OFvedamigul  auemdUled  CHIBTEOSHILET  6UEGHLILSHDHM6N
wRlusnH@&S GChIHe0 HneuaisbHear &MHUIGH0 BLoUgHMS OCFHTLIIND UTHBLOTH
STHBOMILUSNEG STTIBIGENTS SRHHSI. SRIGUOIL eugdHser CQUDMISOBTETOUSN G
wpwrem  Fabhseoner 2 eMpTL(h  womid  CeuefpTL.(H  mewieu]  SiemGeuTaTenm
Siiodiug OsTLIUTE BITD 6hd@G (wwndset urflwenaled L (HUUBGSSULGISTS
BmULGIL T BT (peOlD BIMICUBHHEN 61HTHT0 HLBISEHHGD HWOLWTH QHHDH-

13 guib uGd - Gurs BFeursd

QFwumuUTL (B HBLOUYSMBH6T LOHMID OHTLIYHLUW (LPSHTMDGHSHIOUD Lopmib  GFwmur
GmOUT(HE6T | Hbseodel QHTLIUTE Seueid CFISSIUL(H QUTHIUTE BIoITHSHMmS
WPODUILBHHIUSDETE  BNIEUBSHHOTEL BLOUYHMD 61(HhdHSBLILUL(HeTengl. Fev Fbode0m6l
(PHEVTOUF| DLEWIQENT  HEWIBBTUIE] IFTTMEIITS  UPBIGLILLQHHHO. 2 L (H(DSHBH6N
OO gmerw Bifours QFwPOUT(HBEHSBTH RUOBIGUBHHL Chemeulium® 2017 b
apemngest Gumrgl FenuulerTed eIHSBILL(BeTeng). BmoussHer BHoHEH W Bmieusdder
HEHSBTUIE LOHOID (HHTMDSHHIUD G QTewi(h (PeNOUWD BHHGH () BI6IE SHLMEUUL|LD
FQUBHSH. HoeuasHarmed FBeneowmen OFTeHgisseT uHCuB  wLHmID  eumsld
ReBEHIMM SWTHHGD BLEOUQHMBHT STOIIGSHILULLET. Blemeowner QFTHaHIboeT
LBMEVBBSHHLOHHEH ULl ugly FoeuasHnE wrmolul L et LNeTer)
BneussHer Qurmeilpiy uHCeaul e HWTfleHHe0 eumL Spewi(h @miHulest Curgl LjHd
QUi L gL a1 Qarsgisseillear  Quupiod  @uUipBL QFwmpur®  SLTWLIGSIULLG].
WenmuleuTemtged HimieusisHer Qurgieumen BHijourasHer Cursid FBmeusisamas Cuemid
QF60aVILD Gurg) BHSHHM Q®meTeNSamnIgUl QFwen (et CermmGILoTeTm)
SINBMHBUILLILLIQHHSHILEST SISV Bl LOPHMILD H6wIHE (WHTmHHuSHET Cursl Fmbs
Qawen(waCarmmOwTaienms STMILGHSH. DEEG 2017 b pe0Ige0  QFLIOTHHENEL
SlgluenLwnssd  CaTewi(h  BoeussHear  BlF  Blemeveno MM BTG, H6N
© EUIMLWTEHAID BWTWIOTSOD SBHUUSTES HWISSTUICUTONT  HEN6VeNLD  SFHLFHWTeD
SNEMBUILIULRHHSHILST  DiFH  Boeusid  rwlss @yewih  SLemi(hdere0
QupmisCaTemiL  a1BsFLomen  GQeupPOWTaEIMTEGW. sleleuTpTuiaId, IBIG —STERTLILHBLD
UeVIRIBIBEHHEG SHTMeU QUPEIGHMUSNGHW Dleueurym QuDMISOsTEEL Geumplsenen GLosyib
o MIFILGSHIUSDEG BOICUSTISHHRNTED BLAUGHMS 61(HHBLILIHBLD.

BNUSLD DUBHHH (PSBTMDHHION FOUULIMIFHID HeoalF FenuBafaiGHid dnl L 2017 b
SLEWIY6L  (pewpwimentad  Cuewtlul (hetengl.  BmieuaisHeimed  Hevalll  UTL QB
Uywremmisensn HmSaw QFuiwiuGy Cxemeuliur@k, BneuasHar Fnl gemenibdh S LLD
(2018 - 2022 mmid OGFwWeELBLeIYHMBS S L 2018) =2 uL HneuarsHer ueoGeum
BLOIYHMBHEHHHTHAD 2 U 6lFewelr, LFwremmisen wHmld Sifeyenys Gsmemeu wHMID
Oametensd uHBauGdenen FHWTHUUSHGW CHeweuliun(h GevmisTeIUL (heTengl. Gom
QFwpur(hasemen BemGaummid FNISISHHETE HVIHSTUICITENT  HMEVMLD  DFHLFH
SiNsemnasular LisHd QFuuiulLgl.

14 b ugd - BIFHF GFwTHHEL

AUuEd epeod 2017 b opemngest CGuTgl BmieussHer BHF QFweoTHMed O HTLTUT6T
BHBEUVBT FLOTLINSSLLL (HeTener. 10 SLaugk i Leusneniuied 2017 Syemngest Gumgd 2017
3D opemngest Gurgid  BmieussHer QFwDUTL (B suhomed, QFwMUT.BHF GCFevaleid
OO  Wend QFHTLIUTET  HHEUVEH6T HiehLswIoTSaimer.  BmeussdHar QFwmurl (b
QUHLOTEID  Lomemsteu &ML OBhgH CUDMISOETEIL &L L GBIBIG6T, 6ULlQ 6UHLOTEID LOMMILD
HeopCrfluiLmba  HwLs@w  WeniGLpw  wwreflwEismenuyd  Qsmeni(hereng.
BnieussHer GFwmuTl (B euboTed 2016 Syb pewiges Gumg epum 58,175 (pgHev 2017
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S opewtgest GuTE  HUT 86,986 LlevellwasT 49.5 FHeidhsHHlenTed DHBHEHHHBSHH. 10
UG S Leuemenied GOUILIU' L Qewpurl (b Wemas@G i cpetm i, MIdbErhLD
2017 o0 opemigest CuTgl HSFSHHHBSHI. LoTewIeUTHeMLLOHHSH WL L LIGwILD
OO S LewIEIE6T Sleey 2016 0 opewigest Gumg epum 48,257  WleLeWT  (LpFH6D
2017 o opewigest  Gurgl  apuT 68,900 euemy 28.27% Heimed  HBFHHHHSHI)-
HemnCaflulent WemIGL (D relwmiseT Gumeusia 2016 o Sewngesr Gumg epuT 8
606SlWwIesT (pHe0 2017 pd Speunigest Gumg epum 227 leveTlWIes eueny IHBFHEHHHHSHSI-
@snE@ Ursmer  sMyewid  BmeussHnE 0 yHstes o gl Gsyiy QEuiwiul L
L1665 U 60T (TF) &> & IT 60T FLDLI6 & Q& (HLueTaln @ LSewTOIL(LpLD Lomesluwid
CapemeuliLL L enLowim(@Lb.

SILL6uememnt 10
T alulsd mmid Fepsd alehepmesr ULLU0e BmeueigdHesr 2017 H@sFwuy 31 6o

2 _eTemeuTm)
QFwmurl (B eugomend, QFwmurl (b GFevalerd WMHMID Wend
2016 2017

aumLomen  QFsveiled

EHLIT. % EHLIT. %
QFwOUTL(H QU(HLOTEIILD
EJ;&%@EQ&?Z%%&?MM 48,257,895.11 | 82.95 | 61,900,398.59 | 71.16
QUL GU(HLOTEIILD 1,917,535.77 3.30 2,385,817.00 2.74
61O (oD Lomenfiuiid 8,000,000.00 | 13.75 | 22,700,000.00 | 26.10
Qorgs QFuUMHUTL B aUHLOTEILD 58,175,430.88 | 100.00 | 86,986,215.59 | 100.00
QFwpur’ B GFevaisd
S L Cougheuimisen 33,622,674.51 | 72.26 | 41,939,321.90 | 64.64
CUTBGAGS) 970,679.66 | 200 | 146,122.00 | 0.23
GULPTBIGEVILD 1,063,661.81 2.29 2,563,636.00 3.95
ugmofltiy 64,496.30 0.14 137,689.50 0.21
RUUBSH CFemeusmel 5,271,760.10 | 11.33 | 8,928,452.63 | 13.76
QumirersCsule] 397,527.22 0.85 2,815,653.96 4.34
genaiwl ewiGL (o GFevailemisel 5,138,242.92 | 11.04 8,346,722.42 | 12.87
Guorss QFuPUTLG Gssveisard 46,529,042.52 | 100.00 | 64,877,598.41 | 100.00
GaMw e 11,646,388.36 | 20.02* | 22,108,617.18 | 25.42*

@iy CaPlw Wenad G s aImHWTHISHET FHaiHLOTD

LTI alwed oMb Fips elehepmen UlL Ul BneuarsdHear BA Tfley

10 op6uzl SiLLeuswewt WOMID 4 euemJLilest cpeod BlmeussHer GFwpur’ (hsé  Sywid
OBTLIUTST  HH6UGOBEHLD HleHLNIOTHGINS. SHOIU L  FouenmiseT CaTBLLeT6S6T,
o Laugsmad OFuwin’ L  GFemeuser wHMID gemerw e  GFevelemimseT
pneussHer  QFupur(bsd  SrwsHer NsTen  samiBenm@GL. SMUULL  FLOLTEISENT
Oar(hlustayseaied BIIhHST HBiFeurs ugsalwelulenha@ld @uUubs ubelweniulerhassns
gwuemd oM Ceugemiser, Geueileurfl alfleyengwmeny &L LewimiseaT, GOUTTeneud
&L LemImIB6T GUTRTD 2 6TenLSalUBERIner. 2 L aiugsand BFaneuseie &S UTSHISTIL
Bremoumeil, HHHBFHHE0 WOHMILD FHBHWD CFUIHD CFeneumEndsTen OGBTHLILIOTR, 6MTH6T
aurLemad, OaTemsvBudl OHTLIUTLED MM Geneuiwsbsen auFdHael  GUTaTene
o 6oL &sLILL (heTeng). 2017 o0 opewngent GuTg BmeussHear QFumurl (bF GQFevaierd
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ehuT  64.877  10le0ESWICTITS
SfEmauIL iUl epur 46,529 evedlwiest QFwpurl(h GFevelenshengd el 39.43% e
SHSFUOUTSBIDTGW. (peiiemerl SLewi(h WOHMID AS@ILET @UiGL Burg Wywrewms
OFevalenigsHmaTer GaThlusie] Haly Faeo HFw gamiser AHBHSHHHBSHI. Bmieuss e

STEOILULLFIL T g 2016 0 Spewngenr  Gumg)

RQevdb@GHHem  OMID  QFwpUTHEemeT
SPBFUIDETS STTERIBIHENTS @ (HHIHE.

euenyL 4

alfloyupsgieug  AFCFWMHUTLOL 196DT

2017 o0 pewngent QFwpurl (b QFevailen FHeis alfleurdsd

Operating Expenses - 2017

13%

Depreciation

Contractual Services
14%

| J—

Supplies and Consumables

Personal Emoluments
65%

4%

Siywi

BPoeussHer (paHeomeug CFwumurl (B BLeaugsme QFUMUBHSILLL 2016 D L6uTQ60

epur 1146 Wevedlwmen Wemawns @QphaHIGST DiH  BoeussHar L 6B QLTSS
aUHLTRISHN 20% s R(HHSHIH.

2017 o0 opemigest  Gapplw  ema  epum 22,108 Wlebelwiesr  euemy 90 % 60
2PN sHOESE.  opoi@it  PassBE  GLIES  GeLPUTLE  aIGLTTSHS
FaaisnaimTsd CaPw Wenas 25.4 % o960 SHaFHHHHHHI.

SiLLeuemewt 11

2017 o0 pewngent HF Blewevenio (HOFbuF 31 @60 2 _6fTemeurm))

2 @iy | 2016 epum 2017 epum
Q153155 61T

BOL(PemmEF OFT5515 560 22,181,007.10 29,762,180.38
BEOL (LPenMUIEOTSH QFTEHSHISHSH60T 34,161,975.10 47,222,747.89
Qorss CFTEHSHIHH6T 56,342,982.20 76,984,928.27
QurmILiL & a6

BeOL (penmil QUITmILILES6IT 24,038,045.87 11,588,883.17
BEDL_(LPENMUIGOEVTS QUITMILIL|SSET 701,644.00 1,637,277.97
QrHsl QUITMILILESET 24,739,689.87 13,226,161.14
CaPlw GFTHHISSH6 31,603,292.33 63,758,767.13

27




2_flemio

CLPEVGHET  [HIFHUIBIB6IT 4,405,274.00 9,870,518.77
FHyewiL BlFHuid 15,551,629.97 31,251,619.44
geneiwl 2 flio gnmisei --- 528,011.74
Wens 11,646,388.36 22,108,617.18
GzPw Wemnas 31,603,292.33 63,758,767.13

apsod : WAL Wfley - PGIHS. 2017 o0 gpemigent Mg mlemevenio (HOFwuy 31 &ev

2 _eTemeuTm))

BneussHer 2016 opb Spewi(h WwOMID 2017 S Spewigest BlF BHlensveno 11 Speug|
Sl Leuement cpevld  OFefleyubBsalubESaimer. BnssHar CHmMw QFTHHIGHET LOMMILD
o flex 2016 opb Spewngest Gumgl epum 31.603 We0AIWST (LpHe0 2017 DD L EWTIQ6ENT
Gurgl emum 63.758 Wevedlwienm euemy HBHGHHHHSHSH. Hmeusd 2016 wOHMILD 2017 pid
eI (hHeMed iFHeT QFwPUTL B BLeugdmdbHeier Gurg Fphs BHGFwLOTHHGELTEIMILD
B Bensven@uimatemmud m&Cumasliul (heTtenstes Cuom@Gnidss el wnisefer 1Nysmyw
OFHeMeur STl

15 gpeugl UGS - PSHIMPLIYSEHLD THFUMFLILLD

srewiIuBL  uTLOpDsendaTear  Henwalmer GCuaib alfleuGsHuwn L @uHs
eTewTenTBHale S yHw urtLOpbmasmen sMpsliuGaHHu LLider ugiy urLQpplsenenr
alfleuBSHIUSNSGSL  ULMBLIUBSHSHUSHGHW  Fmeusd  HLOLG  eumHaingl.
Flmemibhd HLHH0 BemsTenitul(heTensear  LFagn  CHemeusel 2 (HeuTGLD
aualpsdeo yhH uvlLlugly urLOppsemer swumfle@  GFwupurhseisd  Blmeusd
OFTLIBS FHULGB eumBaimgl. deueur@mn Seflwm] wpmid SITsF Heuaimiseaied 2 e
o enipli] UMLWENSSTS  (GOIBISTE  UTLOBOISMET  BLISHMUSDSGHWD  HDIeUeID
BLOUREMS 61(hHHI 6U[HBSTMSI.

Bmeusd QuTgieurs UHw Hogl wreueujseieangid geneiw SrUderflearsin oy yruisd
womd  QFwdur’ B Gwevenemer  oilalpHH OCauid Corodlsd 6UmLTHS LOTBHT(HEB6T
UL Leng&eT, QFweugeyset wwmmid uuind OHTLIHmeN QHTLIFFHWTS BHLIHHIS @M.
Tl alulsd mmid  Fepsd  alehehmer UL LUTeGT  BmeueisHer  FehFemauled  Hog|
SLTTUIFF B eme6r QeuafulBeusmeTs UL (et gLy LOM 6uoT6UTT & 61Tl6M 63TUJLD
SLTTUIFSWITENTHENENTUID 2618 &6\ E TN
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orgn-elwisd Fups afishiepmen ULLinTar wgliy pEmeusid
Bupnsenarll LEMOEEPELD

B Blensuemind  sammy

SQFbuy 31 Geb 2 siemaurm

2017 2016
emLIT eHLIT eIHLIT
Q& Eeidb e
menL(panms L saldEae
ENGID BNHEES 01 1,822,452.14 674,184.78
FLDGSTIT SHTENEUBEIHLD
ST GO GLp 02 25,547,934.79 19,019,402.24
GUBTTTIRLL GG
senehdlun femaulmiiydsssi 03 2,181,195.49 2,299,908.08
. . . : . 210,597.96 187,512.00
BLAIBEHLD (LPHLISTHFRIEHEHLD 04
29,762,180.38 22,81,007.19
BENL(LPEDMILIGOEOITEF
QFT &1 61T
HLGTHEBID (LPIHLICHIRIBESLD 04 747,095.08
TSI 0) 05 27,150,896.17 20,000,000.00
tpsugatd RUiBAT GsrEd 06 19,324,756.64 14,161,975.10
. e 47,222,747.89 34,161,975.10
e T )
76,984,928.27 56,342,982.20
Quirmii g seait
BenL(pemm QU bsetr
ADGua Ul L su(s DT eLD 07 3,614,800.90 7,995,425.97
Qe 0155 BeuatiTIg 16n 6 & 61T 08 2,647.237.03 8,784,888.18
Ayesin. Hyund [ sbLr e 09 5,326,845.24 7,257,731.72
11,588,883.17 24,038,045.87
HEDL{LPERIILIBOEVH &
@iy sseT
AGumliul L. eugptomsmD 07 445,395.47
gmun( 10 1,191,882.50 1,637,277.97 701,644.00

©OwrHs GUTmIiLES6T

13,226,161.14

24,739,689.87
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Glongs Bopll QEIrhsidEssT

63,758,767.13

31,603,292.33

dpeussen HBLid 11 9,870,518.77 )
BiyesiiL. B 12 31,251,619.44 19,956,903.97
gomeil 2 flas Fanse 13 528,011.74 ,

WHlens  (LHMTEHEGHD)

22,108,617.18

11,646,388.36

63,758,767.13

Qorgs Qorigibmer /
o_fenloirsmTen o

udbs 1 apsEed 5 anyuleerat sensdl Hh ComeTmssHer WwHHIb 6 (pHed 10 b ussD euany
o_6iten @ilyseT Bhs HHs gappnidseies @@ LGHWUTS Dowdamer. @hs HHs smpnisailed
armwsse Gueld GuTDIiy o4GL. BhS BHflbampmise
Hned FnDbHEaT (PETENLHEHR! GHIPIT SIRESFHSIILE DieufHe FITUTS

sWrflEsed  opoiw  FwFlnlssed

GuyrdAifluny. Gy, enb. 61, Gegweisgo
uessliiumeny/ SembSlE  Dialsusuf
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orgn-edwed Fups algheprer Ll Udler Ly Bipeusid

Guprsemearll L& HsIpasLD

PHF QFuermHpsd Famml
SlGFDUT 31 @b (pigeanl bSH SLTMETS

Hesbu] 31 @60 (WPheuanLbBE o), NETS

QFWHUTLE  eugpLTETID
Bewr(heu(hD Lo eiLHRIEET
2_6IT6NE  GUHLDITEID

SIIEF DT RNMUBISEHSETRT ST e0S5H 00

QawupuT B CFsvaissT

SAIOULL  Gougesibisan

Wywnems Gasoaflsin
BIGILITHEIBEHLD HISTGLIT(HLSETHID
ey mLoifliiy

@lbs GFansusmeal

Gauiomesid

gemeunil  WewE(p1b  QeFeusilamsiser

SpTES WwHOd wrETN .G QFeayms

geneill GFLIDUTLBE DFsuasel

&Te0 uGHdbars Cxflu s

usflIUmeny Hembdl B SIe)ieUeD)

Guprfifuy. Gg. enb. . Gegweilsno

@iy 2017 2016
emLIT epLIT
22,700,000,00 8,000,000.00
14 64,100,564.19 50,080,704.88
185,651.40 94,726.00
12.1 1,674,095.32 -
88,660,310.91 58,175,430.88
15 41,939,321.90 33,622,674.51
16 146,122.00 970,679.66
17 2,563,636.00 [,063,661.81
18 137,689.50 64,496.30
19 8,928,452.63 5,271,760.10
20 2,815,653.96 397,527.22
21 8,346,722.42 5,138,242.92
12.1 1,674,095.32 -

6TLD.6TE 611D 4flLirerhd

o _gsell Qurgenmeny
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wrgy.eled Fups elehepren ulLlaT g Bipieusd

BupTHenaT LIsVEMVBEIPHLD
2 _flenio wrhmEIEST Fahm

Howmbuf 31 @
PgauemLHS
3,600 I N EHIT 63T

&Il

2016 geFbuy 31
@6 2_eTemauT TSN
(il enasui il

Bdlund 7 epsoent
wireflw @il
SIEHF 6
FLDUIGM(LPID
BousaBIsEnL
(Lrguss
Bty LIsmeu)

SILGm GFsuaiembd
BA6OE eDEULIL|SE6IT

2016 Hogbuy 31
Eeh 2_aTIEITEUTmITET
;2

Hund / epsogen
it Gapiu
SIEDEFE] ‘
06N LDITeuilil
Qasvaien afiLwib
SLITNEFS wIBTLH
Grevaleibd
BTEOHBHIGHTE
lena

/(ubmr G epay)

2017 FeFbuy 31
@b o 6leTeuTmmest

1565

ueiCiumen / sonsdlE  Sialeusuy

Guimdifiy. G, enb. o1, Gepuieisro

32

PO ZENT
Hwib

4,405,274.00

4,405,274.00

g
g 3 §
E\% g ﬁ Glor s
46,99 o '
al
27,198,018.33 - 31,603,292.33
2,123,260.94 - 2,123,260.94
3,600,060.85 - 3,600,000.85
(221,000.00) - (221,000.00)
32,700,340.12 - 37,105,614,12

2,150,896.17

3,314,348.60

(128,887.36)  528,011.74 2,550,020.55

3,314,348.60
(1,319,833.32) - (1,319,833.32)

22,108,617.18 - 22,108,617.18

9,870,518.77

53,360,236.62  528,011.74 43 758 767.13

6TLD.6T& 671D Flimerd
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wrgieluisd Fups efigheprer LlLinlear wginy Ppsustd
GuITBenEILl LICHEMEVBEPSLD
STHIUMIFFD Fapm]

HlQabuf 31 @ed (WPIgeUeNLhE o ETIMET 6T Sy

GemPbumn G pLegsamassiiBhs o @menrdu
ST

graIren GeEwnhulyelimbal e
(LD EGHenD)

BAL6LOTSH SienTFa|mei

Glumior sgGaliey

LewiBGETaL. ghuT{H

SHEIGBITIISY HLLGWIBIEEHEHTEN G DUTH
(peitemetl  opemmgest Gl Fyrdsd
uesiiiiumenflen Qasvelleng Geeolindig wrhHmsd

(pHASREEHHETE Rl
SIFF WIEILSHDETE HTevds oy

QaTHDUBD dpepasdar ofafliy/ @mpey

sermishF
(@opay)

ulpuistmefspsiien  aigflafiiiy/
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VISION

To be a center of excellence in higher education,
research, and creative thinking in the Humanities and
the Social Sciences for the betterment of the society.

MISSION

To produce graduates committed to the advancement
of knowledge through critical and independent
scholarship and imbued with the highest human
qualities and a sense of duty towards society.

GOALS

o Provide higher education and training with an
interdisciplinary and a multidisciplinary focus on
the Humanities and the Social Sciences.

o Facilitate and promote research in different
disciplines of the Humanities and the Social
Sciences for the wellbeing of society.
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SECTION 1: DIRECTOR’S STATEMENT/REVIEW OF THE
INSTITUTE FOR THE YEAR 2017

The Postgraduate Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences (PGIHS) is a National Institute
established by the Ministry of Higher Education in 2014, by an Ordinance made by the
University Grants Commission under Section 24A of the Universities Act No. 16 of 1978. The
PGIHS aims at becoming a centre of excellence in education, research, and creative thinking
in the Humanities and the Social Sciences and to produce scholars committed to the
advancement of knowledge through critical and independent thinking with a sense of duty
towards society.

The Institute currently conducts postgraduate diplomas, masters’ degrees by coursework and
research degrees such as Master of Philosophy and Doctor of Philosophy. The disciplines that
it provides training include: Arabic, Accounting, Archaeology, Buddhist Studies, Economics,
Education, Physical Education, English, Fine Arts, Geography, Greek and Roman Studies,
Hindu Civilization, History, International Relations, Islamic Civilization, Law, Management,
Pali, Philosophy, Political Science, Psychology, Sanskrit, Sinhala, Sociology, Statistics and
Tamil. Given the variation in the programmes completion duration the annual intake of the
Institute varies from 500 to 800 students at present. About 150 well qualified resource persons
are involved as visiting teaching and supervisory staff. In addition to the conduct of existing
programmes, the Institute is now in the process of introducing various demand-driven
interdisciplinary degree programmes. The Institute also plans to introduce short-term training
programmes for specific needs of the workforce and the industry. On average, more than 500
students completes postgraduate diploma and degree programmes at the Institute annually.

During the year 2017, the Institute continued to streamline and strengthen its general
administrative operations which started in the later part of 2016. It streamlined the activities of
the administrative and financial offices by recruiting additional cadres, preparing job lists,
assigning responsibilities for staff, and monitoring and checking of their work. During the year
2017, the Institute carried forward its capacity building projects initiated in 2016. The purchase
of equipment and furniture for Conference hall, Computer lab, Board room, administrative and
financial offices and class rooms was mostly completed in 2017. The capacity development
also included the preparation of the first five-year corporate plan, new bylaws, research policy
and regulations, and other policies and guidelines of the Institute.

The financial performance of the Institute was improved in 2017 compared to the previous
year. The total operating revenue of the Institute was 86.986 million rupees in 2017. About
71% of operating revenue was collected from fees and charges paid by students for
programmes. In the year, the total operating expenditure of the Institute amounted to 68.877
million rupees. The reported net surplus of the Institute amounted to 22.108 million rupees in
2017. It has reported about 90% nominal growth rate from 11.646 million rupees reported in
2016.

The Institute recorded a reasonable progress in the general management and the conduct of the
Institute and management its finances and accounts during the year. Based on its performance
and operational management in the year 2017, the Auditor General of Sri Lanka reported that
the operations, finances and accounts of the Institute are true and fair which is a great
achievement for the Institute within its first two years in operation. However, the Institute is
making further adjustments in its operational procedures to improve upon weak areas and to
consolidate the position it achieved.
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In 2017 , the Institute has initiated activities to improve and enhance its research capacity and
output. The Institute launched its first Research Congress on 31% March 2017. More than 55
papers submitted by the postgraduate students of the Institute were presented and discussed at
the congress. Further, actions have been taken to initiate the publication of a research journal
mainly for the benefit of the students of the Institute. Workshops and seminars were also
organized in the year providing more opportunities for its student and staff to share their
knowledge. In the year 2017, the Institute started the establishment of collaborations with
foreign universities and institutes and local bodies such as ministries, departments and
agencies. Collaborations with foreign institutions provide opportunities for student and staff
exchange and joint research projects.

There are certain areas of operation which need improvements to reach the full potential of the
Institute. Providing learning and research and welfare facilities for students remains as a major
challenge though the Institute took some measures to improve the conditions in some areas.
The lack of accommodation facilities also remains as a major barrier for attracting more foreign
and local students to the programmes of the Institute. The failure to provide accommodation
facilities severely restricts our efforts to absorb more local and foreign students thus hindering
future development plans of the Institute. Further, attention is required to avoid delays in the
releasing of results. At present it takes more than six months to release examination results,
both in term/semester examinations and thesis viva-voce examinations. This delay in releasing
examination results adversely affects student enrolment and their career progress. In 2017,
measures were implemented to reduce the time taken to mark answer scripts and thesis.
However, the monitoring process should be strengthen to minimize the delays. Though the
Institute continues with the process of development of new degree programmes as identified in
the Corporate Plan, the time taken in the approval process delays the commencement of such
new programmes.

| reckon the progress made by Institute in its administrative and financial management,
programme conduct, academic and research development, capacity development and the
overall conduct and the performance of the Institute in 2017 and within the two-year period of
operation since its inception as highly satisfied and commendable. This progress and
experience achieved and path set forth in the Corporate Plan 2018-22 will provide opportunities
for the Institute to become a centre of academic excellence in the areas of the Humanities and
the Social Sciences.

Professor J.M. Ananda Jayawickrama
Director/PGIHS
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SECTION 2: BACKGROUND OF THE INSTITUTE

The Postgraduate Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences (PGIHS) is a National Institute
established by the Ministry of Higher Education, by an Ordinance made by the University
Grants Commission under Section 24A of the Universities Act No. 16 of 1978. The PGIHS
aims at becoming a centre of excellence in education, research, and creative thinking in the
Humanities and the Social Sciences and to produce scholars committed to the advancement of
knowledge through critical and independent thinking with a sense of duty towards society.

In 2017, the Institute prepared its first five-year corporate plan setting the platform of the
Institute. The corporate plan has identified 6 goals to achieve under three key areas of
operation. It focuses on the following three key operational areas: Improving quality and
standards of teaching and research; Promoting efficiency in administration and financial
management; and Strengthening good governance and ethical conduct. The Corporate Plan
2018-2022 plans to implement seventy eight actions under forty four strategies and eighteen
objectives under the following six goals:

e To Enhance Accessibility, Quality and Relevance of Study Programmes;

e To Create a Student-centred Learning Environment founded on Mutual Respect, Social
Sensitivity, Quality Scholarship, and Professionalism;

e To Promote a Dynamic Research Culture and an Efficient System for Dissemination of
Knowledge;

e To Develop Physical Infrastructure and Service Facilities;

e To Achieve Efficiency in Administration and Sustainability in Financial Management;
and

e To Ensure Transparency and Good Governance in all affairs of the Institute.

The successful implementation of the actions of the corporate plan is expected to facilitate the
institute becoming the leader in postgraduate education, research and critical thinking in the
Humanities and the Social Sciences in the country and a centre of excellence of learning in the
region.

The Institute currently conducts the following degree programmes:

Postgraduate Diploma;

Master of Arts;

Master of Arts in Applied Economics;

Master of Education;

Master of Development Practice;

Master of Philosophy; and

Doctor of Philosophy.
The disciplines that the PGIHS provided training in above qualifications include: Arabic,
Accounting, Archaeology, Buddhist Studies, Economics, Education, English, Fine Arts,
Geography, Greek and Roman Studies, Hindu Civilization, History, International Relations,
Islamic Civilization, Law, Management, Pali, Philosophy, Political Science, Psychology,
Sanskrit, Sinhala, Sociology, Statistics and Tamil. The Institute is making plans to expand and
diversify its postgraduate programs by widening the access to existing programmes and
introducing new programmes within interdisciplinary and a multidisciplinary focus. The
Institute will continue the development of new degree programmes as identified in the
Corporate plan and as the need arise. It will also engage in conducting short-term training
programmes for the workforce in collaboration with private and public institutions.
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SECTION 3: STUDENT INTAKE

Tables 1-5 give the number of students registered for the postgraduate diploma and degree
programmes of the Institute as available at 31% December 2017. During the year 2017, the
Institute has admitted 566 students for its postgraduate diploma and degree programmes. This
total number is less by 241 students compared to the number of students admitted in the year
ended on 31% December 2016. However, the intake of 566 students was achieved in the absence
of offering postgraduate diploma in Education and master of education programmes in the year.
As clearly evident from Table 1, the decrease in the number of students admitted to follow
postgraduate diploma programme in 2017 is the main reason for the fall in the total student
intake. Since postgraduate diploma in education is offered as 1% years programme, its week-
end programme was not offered in 2017 academic year. The Master of Education degree
programme was also not offered in the year 2017. As a result, the total number of students
admitted to follow courses at the Institute decreased in the year.

The Institute admitted 214 students to follow postgraduate diploma programmes in 2017
academic year. As students were not admitted to its largest postgraduate diploma programme,
postgraduate diploma in education (week-end programme), the number has decreased by 241
students in the year compared to the previous year. Further, change in admission criteria to
follow masters’ degree programme directly from Bachelor’s degree may also affect negatively
the number of student intake in postgraduate diploma programmes in general.

Student Intake by Programm-tle-,a g:)elé -2017(As at 31% December)

Programme 2016 2017

Postgraduate Diploma programmes 455 214*

Masters’ degree programmes 262 260**
Master of Philosophy 64 71
Doctor of Philosophy 26 21
Total 807 566

Note: * Postgraduate Diploma in Education (Week-end) programme was not offered (2016
intake 319 students). ** Master of Education programme was not offered (2016 Intake 95
students).

Source: Registrar Office, PGIHS.

The masters’ degree programmes of the Institute includes Master of Arts degree, Master of
Education degree and Master of Development Practice degree programmes, The student intake
of the masters’ degree programme in 2017 stood as 260 students. The number is almost equal
to the intake of the previous year with a 0.76% drop compared to the previous year. However,
the student intake of masters’ degree programme stood as 260 in the year even with the non-
offer of the Master of Education programme in which the intake of the previous year is 95
students. Therefore, the student intake of other masters’ degree programmes (excluding MEd
programme) has actually increased from 167 in 2016 to 260 in 2017 by 55.7%. In 2017, the
number of students admitted to follow the Master of Philosophy degree programme in different
disciplines reported a 10.9% growth by increasing from 64 students in 2016 to 71 students in
2017. The number of students registered for the Doctor of Philosophy degree programme of
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the Institute is 21 in 2017, a slightly lower number compared to the previous year’s figure of
26 students.

Figure 1
Percentage Distribution of Student Intake by Programme, 2016 and 2017

2016 PhD 2017
MPhil 4% PG

Mphil, PhD, 12% Diploma

38%

793 3.22

: PG Diploma,
56.38
= Ma
de Master's
32. degree

46%

Source: Based on Table 1.

In 2016 academic year in which the Postgraduate Diploma in Education (Week-end) and
Master of Education programmes were also offered about 56.38% of total student intake
admitted for postgraduate diploma programmes (See Figure 1). Masters’ degree programmes,
MPhil programmes and PhD programmes accounted for 32.46%, 7.93% and 3.22% of total
student intake respectively. However, in 2017 academic year in which Postgraduate Diploma
programme in Education (week-end) and Master of Education programme were not offered,
the total student intake was distributed among programmes as follows: postgraduate diploma
37.8%, masters’ degree programme 45.9%, master of philosophy programme 12.6% and doctor
of philosophy programme 3.7%. It seems that taught postgraduate programmes such as PG
Diploma and masters’ programmes accounted for about 84-89% of total student intake while
research degrees such as MPhil and PhD programmes accounted for about 11-16% of total
student intake of the Institute.

Table 2 and Figure 2 give the student stake by programme and gender for the academic years
2016 and 2017. In the year 2016, 33% of total intake was male and 67% was female. These
ratios have changed in 2017 academic year to 39% and 61% respectively. This difference is
obvious as postgraduate programmes in education are highly female dominant. In all
postgraduate diploma programmes male students accounted for about 33% and female students
accounted for 67%. In masters’ degree programmes males accounted for 36.5% while females
accounted for 63.5%. In research degree programmes the involvement of male students are
significantly higher compared to postgraduate diploma and one-year masters’ degree
programmes. For example, male students accounted for 60% of total intake of MPhil degree
and 52% of total intake of PhD programmes in 2017.

The distribution of student intake between males and females in 2016 academic year is almost
similar to that of 2017 except the postgraduate diploma programmes where the female share
stood as 73% of total students. As explained earlier, the difference was due to the inclusion of
the postgraduate diploma in education programme in the year 2016.

Page | 8



Table 2

Student Intake by Programme and Gender, 2016 -2017 (As at 31 December)

2016 2017
Programme
Male | Female | Male Female
Postgraduate Diploma programmes 124 331 76 138
Master’s degree programmes 98 164 95 165
Master of Philosophy 37 27 44 27
Doctor of Philosophy 11 15 11 10
Total 270 537 226 340
Source: Registrar Office, PGIHS.
Figure 2
Student Intake (%) by Programme and Gender, 2016 -2017
2016 2017
PG DIP MASTERS MPHIL PHD PG DIP MASTERS MPHIL PHD
® Male = Female

® Male Female

Source: Based on Table 2.

Table 3 gives the student intake by the five Boards of Study of the Institute. The Board of Study
for Social Sciences offers postgraduate diploma and degree programmes in Archaeology,
Geography, History, Political Science and Sociology at present. The student intake of the Board
increased from 163 students in 2016 to 200 students in 2017.

The Board of Study for Languages and Literature Studies offers postgraduate diploma and
degree programmes in the disciplines of Sinhala, Tamil and English. The number of students
admitted to the programmes of this Board stood as 57 students in 2017 which is almost the
same number as of the previous year.

The Board of Study for Economics and Management offers postgraduate diploma in
Economics, Master of Arts in Economics, Master of Arts in Applied Economics, Master of
Development Practice, Master of Philosophy in Economics, Doctor of Philosophy in
Economics and two postgraduate diploma programmes in Management and Accounting and
Doctor of Philosophy in Management. The majority of students in the Board follows
programmes in Economics. The total student intake of the Board fell from 98 in 2016 to 78 in
2017 by about 20%. This decrease is mainly due to the decrease in both the postgraduate
diploma programmes in Management and Accounting and postgraduate programmes in
Economics.
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Table 3
Student Intake by Boards of Study, 2016 -2017 (As at 31% December)

Board of Study 2016 2017
Board of Study for Social Sciences 163 200
Board of Study for Languages and Literature Studies 56 57

Board of Study for Economics and Management 98 78

Board of Study for Psychology, Philosophy and Education 442 120
Board of Study for Religious and Cultural Studies 48 111
Total 807 566

Source: Registrar Office, PGIHS.

The Board of Study for Psychology, Philosophy and Education currently offers a postgraduate
diploma in Psychology, MPhil and PhD in Psychology, postgraduate diploma in Philosophy,
Master of Arts in Philosophy, MPhil and PhD in Philosophy, postgraduate diploma in
Education, Master of Education (MEd) and MPhil and PhD programmes in Education. The
postgraduate diploma in education and Master of Education programmes remain as the largest
programmes in terms of the student intake. The postgraduate diploma in education programme
is offered in two modes of delivery: full-time programme and week-end part-time programme.
The one-year full-time programme is offered for students selected by the Ministry of
Education. Therefore, the timing of its intake cannot be controlled by the Institute. The part-
time programme of the PG Diploma in Education takes about 18 months to complete its
teaching and practical components and therefore not advertised and offered as an annual
programme at present. The Master of Education programme was also not offered at present as
an annual programmes as it takes more than one year to cover its teaching, practical and
research components. The non-offer in these three programmes in Education regularly has
created large variations in the annual student intake of the Board of Study. Since programmes
in Education were offered in 2016 year, the student intake of the Board amounted to 442
students. However, the non-offer of the postgraduate diploma in Education (week-end)
programme and the Master of Education programme has resulted in decreasing the number to
120 students in the year 2017. With ongoing syllabi revision and changes in programme
requirements, the Institute expects to offer postgraduate diploma in Education (week-end)
programme and master of education programmes annually which may reduce the variation in
student intake substantially.

The Board of Study for Religious and Cultural Studies at present offers postgraduate diploma,
masters’ and MPhil and PhD programmes in Pali and Buddhist Studies, Sanskrit, Greek and
Roman Studies, Hindu Civilization, Islamic Civilization and Fine Arts. The majority of foreign
students of the Institute follows postgraduate programmes in Buddhist Studies. In 2016, the
Board admitted 48 students to follow its programmes. The number has increased to 111 in 2017
reporting a 131% increase in the year. The increase in the number of students following
programmes in Buddhist Studies, Fine Arts, Islamic Civilization mainly contributed to the
increase in total student intake of the Board.
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SECTION 4: FOREIGN STUDENT INTAKE

Table 4 gives the number of foreign students registered for the postgraduate diploma and
degree programmes of the Institute. In year 2017, the Institute admitted 25 foreign students for
its degree programmes. The number has increased from 14 foreign students in 2016 by about
56.25% in the year. These 25 students were distributed among programmes as 8 for PG
diploma, 4 for Master of Arts degree, 8 for Master of Philosophy degree and 5 for PhD degree
programmes and majority of them pursue postgraduate education and research in Pali and
Buddhist Studies.

Table 4
Foreign Student Intake by Programme, 2016 -2017 (As at 31% December)

Postgraduate Diploma

Master’s degree programme

Master of Philosophy

oo | | O
1| 0| &~ | ©

Doctor of Philosophy

Source: Registrar Office, PGIHS.

SECTION 5: PROGRAMME COMPLETION

Table 5 gives the details of completion of degree programmes in the years 2015, 2016 and
2017. The number of students completed postgraduate programmes at the Institute vary from
441 in 2015, 659 in 2016 and 516 in 2017. The number of students completed the postgraduate
diploma programme remained high in 2016 compared to other two years as the students who
registered for postgraduate programmes in Education in 2014 completed the programmes in
2016. The number of students completed in other programmes remained consistent over the
three years in concern.

In 2017, 516 students completed their postgraduate programmes at the Institute. The percentage
distribution of the programme completion in 2017 is as follows: 44.57% postgraduate diploma,
51.74% masters’ degree programmes, 2.52% Master of Philosophy programme and 1.16%
Doctor of Philosophy programme. Compared to the number of admissions, the programme
completion of research degrees such as MPhil and PhD remained low. As it is obvious from
figures of 2016, the % distribution of programme completion changes significantly with the
output of postgraduate diploma programme in education.
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Table 5
Number of Students Completed the Programme 2015-2017
(As at 31t December)

2015 2016 2017
Programme
No. | % No.| % | No. %

PG Diploma programmes 211 | 4785 | 405| 61.46| 230 44.57
Master of Arts/MEA/MDP 214 | 4853 | 226| 34.29| 267| 5174
programmes

Master of Philosophy 12 2.72 23 3.49 13 2.52
Doctor of Philosophy 4 0.91 5 0.76 6 1.16
Total 441 | 100.00 | 659 | 100.00 | 516 | 100.00

Source: Registrar Office, PGIHS.

In 2017, 23 foreign students completed their programmes at the Institute. Among them 18
students completed Master of Arts degree and one student completed the Master of Philosophy
programme and four students completed the Doctor of Philosophy degree programme.

At present it takes more than six months to release examination results, both in term/semester
examinations and thesis viva-voce examinations. This delay in releasing examination results
adversely affects the timing of programme completion and thus career progress of students. In
2017, measures were taken to reduce the time taken to mark answer scripts and thesis by way
of giving examiners clear guidelines and advice. However, the monitoring process should be
strengthened to minimize further delays in releasing results.

SECTION 6: ACADEMIC STAFF

The PGIHS obtained the service of 147 academic staff on visiting basis to offer its degree
programmes in 2017. As given in Table 6, this includes 27 Professors, 6 Associate Professors,
104 Senior Lecturers (Gr. | and I1), and 10 Lecturers with postgraduate level qualifications.
The visiting academic staff are drawn from the Faculty of Arts and other faculties of the
University of Peradeniya, other universities in Sri Lanka, research and other higher educational
institutes in Sri Lanka and abroad and retired academics. Figure 3 gives the % distribution of
visiting staff by categories of academic staff. The number of professors engaged in teaching
and thesis supervision was about 22% of total academic staff involved. Further, academic staff
in the grade of Senior Lecturer accounted for about 70% of total visiting staff. The rest will be
in the category of Lecturer grade with postgraduate level qualifications, especially MPhil or
above. Of the total visiting staff 70% are males and 30% are females.
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Table 6
Visiting Academic Staff of the PGIHS (as at 31 December 2017)

Associate Senior
. Professors
Subject Professors | Lecturers

M F M F M F M F M F

Lecturers Total

Staff involved in teaching,
supervision of postgraduate 22 5 5 1 69 35 7 3 103 | 44
programmes of the PGIHS

Source: Registrar Office, PGIHS

Figure 3
Percentage Distribution of Visiting Staff -2017

Lecturers
Senior Lecturers

Professors

0.00 10.00 20.00 30.00 40.00 50.00 60.00 70.00 80.00

Source: Based on Table 6.

SECTION 7: ADMINISTRATIVE AND NON-ACADEMIC STAFF

The PGIHS has 13 approved cadre posts including a Director, an Assistant Registrar, an
Assistant Bursar, a Stenographer, an Audio-Visual Technical Officer, a Technical Officer, 04
Computer Application Assistants, a Shroff, a Driver and a Labourer. All posts except
stenographer and technical officer were filled by 2017. The institute filled vacancies of cadre
posts of Driver and Labourer in 2017. Even though the process had been commenced to recruit
suitable persons to fill vacancies of post of Technical Officer and post of Stenographer
(English), the Institute was not able to fill them during the year due to matters that were beyond
the control of the institute. Later in the year, the post of stenographer was re-designated as the
post of management assistant. The lack of qualified persons and process of re-designation
delayed the filling up of above two vacancies. However, the process will be continued to recruit
suitable persons to the above posts as soon as possible. On the recommendation of the audit
and management committee of the Institute, the Board of Management has identified 12
additional cadre requirements for smooth functioning of the Institute in 2016 and forwarded it
to the Ministry of Finance for approval.
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Table 7
Administrative & Non — Academic Staff Recruited (as at 31% December 2017)

No. of Staff Members
Type of Staff | Agministrative E)S;::?Ji{ve Technical Clgglgal Primary | L.
Staff Staff Staff éArI;igSS Staff
Approved Cadre 3 2 6 2 13
Existing Cadre
Permanent Staff 3 1 5 2 11
Contractual staff 5 1 06

Source: Registrar Office, PGIHS

With inadequate number of permanent cadre posts, the Institute obtained the service of 5
contractual staff from its generated funds to cover up duties and responsibilities and reduce the
extra workload of the permanent cadres. These posts include a Consultant, Programme Officer,
Secretary to the NORAPART Project, technical officer and a labourer. Further, programmes
assistants were hired for programmes with specific requirements such as Master of
Development Practice, Postgraduate Diploma in Education and Master of Education
programmes under the budget of such programmes.

In the year under review, administrative staff and the support staff of the Institute had
undergone the following training programmes: the Assistant Bursar and three management
assistant/clerical staff of the Institute had participated the training programme on “Government
Procurement Process” conducted by the Staff Development Centre of the University of
Peradeniya on 10" October 2017.

SECTION 8: RESEARCH PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

Promoting research and dissemination of knowledge in the fields of the Humanities and the
Social Sciences is one important goal of the PGIHS. At present it engages mainly in research
through research projects of its students in PhD programme, MPhil programme and MA with
coursework and research programme. In 2017, 23 research students completed their theses and
presented them at the Institute. These completed theses include 06 PhD theses, 13 MPhil theses
and 04 MA theses. Table 9 gives the details of theses completed in the year 2017.

Table 8
Research Publications and Presentations, 2017
. Completed/
Subject Pubﬁshed Presented

Theses 23 23
Articles
Researches (abstract papers from theses) 55 55
Other
Total 78 78

Source: Registrar Office, PGIHS
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Table 9
Details of Theses Completed in 2017

S/N | Name of the Title of the Thesis Degree | Discipline
Student

1 Mr. S. Rathnayake | Mindfulness: An Exploratory Study of Buddhist PhD Buddbhist
Meditation in Sri Lanka Studies

2 Rev. Woo Sang The Buddha’s Use of the Concept of Dukkha to PhD Buddhist
Motivate the Followers to Realize Parama Sukha: A Studies
Critical Study

3 M.1. Harbeck Reading Rogers as a Path of Learning with Awareness | PhD Education
Towards a Person-Centred Hermeneutic Approach

4 S. Kesavan The Philosophical Concepts of Kannaki Cult and their PhD Hindu
Impact in Sri Lanka with special reference to Civilization
Mattakkalappu Tecam

5 R.M.S.K. The Siluttavagga and Culagalavagga of the Rasavahini: | PhD Pali

Rajapakshe A Critical Edition and English Translation together
with annotated notes with special reference to problem
of Translation
6 Rev. An Annotated Translation of Theragatha-Atthakatha on | PhD Pali
Mahosadhalankara | the First Nipata together with a Comprehensive
Introduction
7 S.D. A Study of the Usefulness of Buddhism for Perfect MPhil Buddhist
Ganguldeniya Mental Health Studies

8 G.K. Gamage The Relevance of Arts and Crafts for the Advanced MPhil Fine Arts
Level Curriculum in Contemporary Sri Lanka

9 N.P.AR. An Analysis of the Styles of Narratives used by MPhil Fine Arts

Subasinghe Sophocles and Euripides with special reference to Four
Selected Plays
10 | H.M.P. Herath Effects of Land Use Changes on the Hydrology of a MPhil Geography
mini catchment area (A case study from the Belihul-
Oya mini catchment)
11 (V. Spatial Variation of Landslide Hazard, Risks and MPhil Geography
Vasanthakumari Community based Resilience in Rattota Divisional
Secretariat in Matale

12 | Rev. V. Sirivimala | A Critical Study of Controversies depicted in the MPhil Pali
Visuddhimagga

13 | Rev. Aery Cho The Buddhist Process of Restoration and MPhil Pali
Reconciliation: A Comparative Study of Satta
Adhkaranasamatha of Dharmguptika

14 | P. Poolganathan John Lock’s contribution towards the epistemological MPhil Philosophy
problems of Modern Psychology: A Critical Analysis
based on an Essay Concerning Human Understanding

15 | ASP. An Analytical Study on National Sports Policy for the MPhil Political

Mallawarachchi Improvement of Sports in Sri Lanka Science

16 | Rev.G. A Scientific Case Study of Swearing as method of MPhil Sinhala

Uparathana Strategy of Social Administrative in Sinhala Culture
that appeared in Folklore
17 | Mr. K M.B.N. Literary Manifestations of the Temperance Movement | MPhil Sinhala
Konara with special reference to selected Sinhalese Prose,
Verse and Dramatic Texts written between 1854-1904
AD

18 | D.M.S. Peramuna | Writing in the Spoken Grammar: A Study on the MPhil Sinhala
Potentiality of Adopting the Grammar of Spoken
Sinhala for Writing.

19 | S.W. Ekanayake The Roman Senate as Cicero Saw It: A Study of the MPhil Western
Roman Senate during the Late Republic through Works Classics
of Cicero

20 | Rev. Shi Diaoxin | Buddhist Psychology of Five Aggregates MA Buddhist

Studies
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21 | L. We Must Make Men: Construction of Masculinities and | MA English
Medawattegedara | Feminities in Parker’s Village Folk Tales of Ceylon

22 | R.L.AN. Mothering Diasporas: The Mother-Daughter Bond in MA English
Ranaweera selected Works of South Asian Migrant Women
Writers
23 | B. H. Angammana | Gastro Politics of Semi Urban Sector in Sri Lanka MA Sociology

Source: Registrar Office, PGIHS

The knowledge created has less impact on society when the dissemination and diffusion of
such knowledge and innovations are in a poor and inadequate state. The PGIHS has taken
initiatives to disseminate and share knowledge created by conducting conferences, seminars
and facilitating publication of research outcomes. In 2017, the Institute initiated its Annual
Research Congress. The first annual Research Congress of the PGIHS was held on 315 March
in 2017 at the Institute under the patronage of Dr. Indrajit Coomaraswamy, the Governor of
the Central Bank of Sri Lanka and Prof. Upul B. Dissanayake, the Vice Chancellor of the
University. Dr. Coomaraswamy delivered the keynote speech. The most notable beneficiary of
this annual Research Congress is the postgraduate students of the PGIHS as 55 students
presented their research finding at the congress. These abstracts were published in the
Proceedings of the Congress. More than 250 participants including postgraduate students,
foreign scholars, researchers and visiting academic staff of the Institute attended the congress.
The Institute continues to hold its annual research congress, symposia, briefing sessions,
workshops and training sessions to enhance research and working capacity of its students and
others in general.
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Further, the Institute laid the foundation to start its own academic journal in 2017 by developing
Terms of References for the Journal and appointing the first Editorial Board and Advisory
Board of the journal. The main objective of this proposed bi-annual research journal is to
provide a platform for research students of the PGIHS and other researchers to publish their
research work. The paper presenters at the PGIHS Research Congress also have the opportunity
to submit their full research papers for the publication in this journal.

The Institute intends to provide more resources and facilities to encourage and support research
undertaken by its postgraduate students while maintaining a productive and high quality profile
of research through publication and presentation. The effort is expected to broaden the current
engagement of the Institute in research and development activities by creating effective links
in higher education and research programs with local and/or foreign individuals, groups and
reputed organizations. Links and collaborations with local bodies such as ministries,
departments and agencies, NGOs, private sector and other higher educational and training
institutes will also be established to enhance the quality of degree programs.

SECTION 9: TRAINING SESSIONS AND WORKSHOPS

The institute conducted an Abstract Writing Workshop for its research students to enhance
their abstract writing skills. The workshop was held on 26 November 2017 at the Conference
Hall of the PGIHS. Emeritus Professor K.T. Silva conducted the workshop with support of few
other academic staff members. About 150 students of the Institute were participated the
workshop.

SECTION 10: ACADEMIC PROGRAMME DEVELOPMENT

The PGIHS has been thriving hard and actively engaged in strengthening its academic and
research base, particularly focusing on national needs and requirements of the country.
Towards fulfilling this noble commitment, in the year under review, the Institute has started
the process of introducing new market driven thematic degree programmes. In the year 2017,
the Institute completed the development of the following new degree programmes: Master of
Sustainable Tourism, Master of Science in Sustainable Tourism and Master of International
Relations. The proposals of these degree programmes were submitted to the UGC for final
approval with the recommendation from the University.

Further, the Institute has taken initiatives to develop new degree programmes in the following
areas during the year: Postgraduate Diploma in Community Development, Postgraduate
Diploma in Social Work, Master of Social Work, Master of Human Rights and
Multiculturalism, Master of Environment Management and Master of Landscape Archaeology.
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The Postgraduate Diploma in Community Development was developed in collaboration with
the Ministry of Social Empowerment and Social Welfare and Rural Development Training and
Research Institute and the Master of Human Rights and Multiculturalism was developed in
collaboration with the University College of Southeast Norway, under the NORPART project.
Many stakeholder consultation meetings were held during the year to obtain feedback on the
proposed degree programmes.

During the year, the curriculum of the Master of Arts degree in Fine Arts was revised and three
new courses were introduced to the course structure of Master of Arts in Political Science.
Further, the Student Handbook of the Institute has been revised in 2017 to provide more
information on study programmes and rules and regulations. In 2017, the Institute adjusted
with the approval of the University the eligibility criteria and programme completion
requirements as per Sri Lanka Qualification Framework. During the year, the Institute
introduced a guided project for Master of Arts degree by coursework with the objective of
improving academic writing, analytical and soft skills of students.

SECTION 11: FOREIGN/ LOCAL COLLABORATIONS

The PGIHS in the year 2016 won a NORPART project grant to promote postgraduate education
and research and academic collaboration on Human Rights and Multiculturalism in
collaboration with the University of Southeast Norway (USN). In 2017, the PGIHS and the
USN successfully started the student-staff exchange and academic collaboration under the
project with the signing of an MoU between the University of Peradeniya and the USN. During
the year, two (02) visiting staff of the PGIHS (also academic staff members of the Faculty of
Arts) and three (03) postgraduate students of the PGIHS followed courses equivalent to 15
credits (or 30 ECTS) of Master of Human Rights and Multiculturalism degree programme at
the USN and three (03) postgraduate students of the USN followed courses equivalent to 15
credits of the Master of Arts degree programme in Political Science at the PGIHS. In the year,
for planning of project activities, one staff member of the PGIHS visited the USN for one-week
and two staff members of the USN visited the PGIHS for a period of one week.

In 2017, the PGIHS started negotiations with the Sichuan University and Buddhist College of
Minnan both in the People’s Republic of China for greater academic partnership. An initial
delegation of the Sichuan University, China visited the PGIHS in May 2017 to discuss potential
possibilities to have a greater academic cooperation between the two universities. With the
success of the initial meeting and the follow-up discussions, the Sichuan University and the
PGIHS decided to establish a strong academic partnership under the One Belt One Road
(OBOR) initiative of China. A delegation led by the Vice President of the Sichuan University
visited the PGIHS and the University of Peradeniya in November 2017 and agreed to develop
a compressive partnership programme to promote academic exchange, staff exchange and to
establish a policy studies research centre at the PGIHS jointly.

In 2017, the PGIHS and the Buddhist College of Minnan (BCM) in People’s Republic of China
initiated discussions on developing an academic partnership programme between the two
institutions. The Most Venerable Master Ze Wu, the Rector of the BCM accompanied with
other officers and students visited the PGIHS in May 2017 and signed a Letter of Intent with
the Director/PGIHS, Prof. J.M. Ananda Jayawickrama to develop the partnership programme.
Links and collaborations with foreign institutions provide opportunities for the Institute to
internationalize its degree programs and provide foreign training and exposure to its students.
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A delegation of Sichuan University Nen Vs erZe WusRector Minnan
visits University of Peradeniya Buddhist College visits the PGIHS

SECTION 12: CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT

In the year reviewed, the Institute completed establishment of the Computer Laboratory and
provided internet facilitates for its postgraduate students. Further, the Institute purchased
furniture, equipment such as computers, printers for the office, Conference Hall, Board Room
and lecture rooms and Computer Lab. The Institute made temporary arrangements to provide
canteen, common room and support services such photocopying, printing, etc. for students until
proper arrangements are made with adequate space.

One of the important issue that the Institute is currently facing is inadequate space to provide
facilities to students such as common rooms, reading rooms, canteen facilities, labs and
teaching and research activities and administrative purposes. The Institute continued to
persuade the UGC to grant approval and funds for the building proposal submitted in 2016.
This was not successful as the UGC insisted that the PGIHS should provide such infrastructure
facilities through the generated funds. Though this policy of the UGC is appropriate for a
postgraduate institute operated for 10 years or more, an institute like the PGIHS which operated
only for one financial year faced serious hardships in finding savings for large infrastructure
requirements. While supporting certain postgraduate institutes which were even existed in
operation for a long period of time to develop infrastructure facilities through the consolidated
budget, the UGC’s policy on the infrastructure development of the PGIHS, the newest
postgraduate institute of the country, is unfair and discouraging. The lack of sufficient space
and facilities at the existing building hinders the effective operations and future development
plans of the Institute.

Another main problem faced by the students of the PGIHS, especially foreign students is the
lack of accommodation facilities. Non-availability of suitable and safe accommodation
facilities has an adverse impact on the enrolment of students. At present the number of overseas
student intake is about 25 and many are Buddhist monks and nuns from Southeast Asian and
East Asian countries. Being in the priestly order, they cannot live in any available
accommodation. Accommodation for lay students from overseas is also a problem as there are
only limited opportunities of suitable and affordable student accommodation in and around the
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University. The lack of accommodation facilities adversely affects the student-staff exchange
programmes of the Institute too. For example, visiting Norwegian students under the
NORPART project of the PGIHS face serious difficulties in finding proper accommodation.
The PGIHS has a large number of students from places where daily travel is not possible. Lack
of affordable accommodation for their weekend stay is a major issue. Teaching work of the
Institute is also adversely affected as it often forces teachers to start their classes late and/or
end their classes early to allow for students to travel back to their homes. The failure to provide
accommodation facilities severely restricts our efforts to absorb more local and foreign students
thus hindering future development plans of the Institute.

SECTION 13: GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

The institute implemented measures to streamline the general administration process
considering managerial and functioning shortcomings/issues related to operational activities.
Some of the issues were taken up as audit queries in the previous year. Regulatory requirements
for sub-committees and other administrative functions were approved by the Board in 2017.
The Finance Committee of the Institute was established during the year. The Audit and
Management Committee of the Institute met twice and the Finance Committee met 4 times in
the year 2017. The institute commenced the activities of preparation of fixed asset register and
reconciliation of assets. After the transfer of fixed assets from the University to the PGIHS,
preparation of the Inventory Book of the Institute was completed by the end of the year and the
process of reconciliation of value of assets was started.

The Institute recorded a reasonable progress in the general management and conduct of the
Institute and a better management of its finances and accounts in the year. Based on its
performance of the year 2017, the Auditor General Department reported that the financial
position and accounts of the Institute are true and fair which was a great achievement for the
Institute within its first two years in operation. However, the Institute implemented further
adjustments to lessen its weak areas and consolidate the position it achieved.

The institute conducted meetings of Board of Management and Boards of Study regularly
during the year 2017. The institute has identified the requirement of revising academic
programme regulations, preparation of Bylaws, regulations and guidelines and policy
documents for various activities of the Institute including the Corporate Plan (2018 — 2022)
and Action Plan (2018) of the Institute. Completion of these tasks also satisfy requirements
made in the Auditor General’s report of the institute.

SECTION 14: FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

This section highlights the financial position of the Institute in the year 2017. Table 10 gives
details of operating revenue, operating expenditure and surplus of the Institute in 2016 and
2017. The operating revenue of the Institute mainly consists of fees and charges collected from
students, interest income and recurrent grants from the Treasury. The operating revenue of the
Institute increased to 86.986 million rupees in 2017 from 58.175 million rupees in 2016 at a
nominal growth rate of 49.5%. All three components of the operating surplus given in Table
10 increased in the year 2017. The fees and charges collected from students increased from
48.257 million rupees in 2016 to 68.900 million rupees in 2017 by 28.27%. The adjustments
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made to the programme fee structure was the main cause of the increase. The interest income
of the Institute increased from 1.917 million rupees to 2.385 million rupees in 2017 by 24.4%
as its deposits of temporary surplus funds increased in the previous year. The recurrent grants
received from the Treasury has shown an increase from 8 million rupees in 2016 to 22.7 million
rupees in 2017. This is mainly because of recurrent grants for payment of salary of newly
recruited administrative staff of the Institute.

Table 10
Operating Revenue and Expenditure and Surplus of the PGIHS (By 31°% December)

2016 2017
Revenue/Expenditure
Rs. % Rs. %

Operating Revenue

Programme Fees and Charges 48257,805.11 | 82.95 | 61,900,398.59 | 71.16
(registration, academic, examination, etc.)

Interest Income 1,917,535.77 3.30 2,385,817.00 2.74
Recurrent Grant 8,000,000.00 | 13.75 | 22,700,000.00 | 26.10
Total Operating Revenue 58,175,430.88 | 100.00 | 86,986,215.59 | 100.00
Operating Expenses

Personal Emoluments 33,622,674.51 | 72.26 | 41,939,321.90 | 64.64
Travelling 970,679.66 2.09 146,122.00 0.23
Supplies and Consumables 1,063,661.81 2.29 2,563,636.00 3.95
Maintenance 64,496.30 0.14 137,689.50 0.21
Contractual Services 5,271,760.10 | 11.33 8,928,452.63 | 13.76
Depreciation 397,527.22 0.85 2,815,653.96 4.34
Other Recurrent Expenses 5,138,242.92 | 11.04 | 8,346,722.42 | 12.87
Total Operating Expenses 46,529,042.52 | 100.00 | 64,877,598.41 | 100.00
Net Surplus 11,646,388.36 | 20.02* | 22,108,617.18 | 25.42*

Note: * Net Surplus as a % of Total Operating Revenue.
Source: Finance Division, PGIHS

Table 10 and Figure 4 also give the details of operating expenditure of the Institute. Payments
of personal emoluments, contractual services and other recurrent spending remain as major
components of operating expenditure of the Institute. Payment of personal emoluments
includes salaries and wages of permanent administrative staff and contractual staff and
payment of visiting lecture fees, supervision fees, etc. Contractual services payments include
payment for security services, cleaning and sanitary services, vehicle hires, telecommunication
and internet services, etc. The operating expenditure of the Institute stood as 64.877 million
rupees in 2017. It reported an increase of 39.43% from the 2016 figure of 46.529 million rupees.
All expenditure components except payments for travelling increased rapidly in 2017
compared to the previous year. The expansion of activities and operations of the Institute
resulted in the increase of operating expenditures of the Institute.
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Figure 4

Percentage Distribution of Operating Expenses - 2017

Operating Expenses - 2017

Other Recurrent Expenses

During its first financial year of operation, 2016, the Institute reported a net surplus of 11.646
million rupees. It stood as 20% of the total operating revenue of the Institute. The net surplus
has increased to 22.108 million rupees in 2017 by about 90%. The net surplus as % of total
operating revenue of the institute increased to 25.4% in the year.

Table 11
Financial Position of the Institute, 2016 and 2017 (By 31° December)
2016 2017
Item Rs. Rs.
Assets
Current Assets 22,181,007.10 29,762,180.38
Non- current Assets 34,161,975.10 47,222,747.89
Total Assets 56,342,982.20 76,984,928.27
Liabilities
Current Liabilities 24,038,045.87 11,588,883.17
Non-Current Liabilities 701,644.00 1,637,277.97
Total Liabilities 24,739,689.87 13,226,161.14
Net Assets 31,603,292.33 63,758,767.13
Equity
Capital Funds 4,405,274.00 9,870,518.77
Accumulated Funds 15,551,629.97 31,251,619.44
Other Components of Equity 528,011.74
Surplus 11,646,388.36 22,108,617.18
Net Equity 31,603,292.33 63,758,767.13

Source: Finance Division, PGIHS

Table 11 gives the Financial Position of the Institute in 2016 and 2017. The net assets and
equity of the Institute increased from 31.603 million of rupees in 2016 to 63.758 million rupees
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in 2017. These numbers indicate that the Institute has achieved a better financial performance
and financial position over the two years in operation 2016 and 2017.

SECTION 15: POTENTIALS AND PROSPECTS

The Institute plans to expand and diversify its postgraduate programs by widening the access
to existing programmes and introducing new programmes within interdisciplinary and a
multidisciplinary focus. The Institute will continue the development of new degree
programmes as identified in the Corporate Plan and as the need arise. It will also engage in
conducting short-term training programmes for the workforce in collaboration with private and
public institutions.

The Institute will continue to conduct its annual research congress, symposia, briefing sessions,
workshops and training sessions to enhance research and working capacity of its students and
others in general. The postgraduate students and other researchers will be encouraged to
publish their research work in the research journal of the PGIHS.

The Institute intends to provide more resources and facilities to encourage and support research
undertaken by postgraduate students of the Institute while maintaining a productive and high
quality profile of research through publication and presentation. The effort will broaden the
current engagement of the Institute in research and development activities by creating effective
links in higher education and research programs with local and/or foreign individuals, groups
and reputed organizations. Links and collaborations with local bodies such as ministries,
departments and agencies, NGOs, private sector and other higher educational and training
institutes will be established to enhance the quality of degree programs and the research of the
Institute. Links and collaborations with foreign institutions will provide opportunities for the
Institute to internationalize its degree programmes and provide foreign training and exposure
to its students. The successful implementation of the Corporate Plan 2018-22 and successive
actions plans is expected to raise the Institute as a leading higher education and research
institute in the country and the region.
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POSTGRADUATE INSTITUTE OF HUMANITIES & SOCIAL SCIENCES
UNIVERSITY OF PERADENIYA

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash & cash equivalents 01 1,822,432.14 674,184,778
Trade & other receivables 02 25,547,934.79 19,019,402.24
Inventories/Stocks 03 2,181,195.49 2,299.908.08
Loans & advances 04 210,597.96 187,512.00
29,762,180.38 22,181,007.10
Non-current Assets
Loans & advances 04 747.095.08
Investment 03 27,150,896.17 20,000,000.00
Property, plant & equipment 06 19,324,756.64 47,222,747.89 14,161,875.10
34,161,975.10
Total Assets 76,984,928.27 56,342,982.20
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Deferred Income 07 3,614,800.90 7,995,425.97
Payables 08 2,647,237.03 8,784,888.18
Accrued expenses/provisions 0% 5,326,845.24 11,588,883.17 7,257, 731.72
. 24,038,045.87
Non-current Liabilities :
Deferred Income Q7 445,395.47
Provision 10 1,191,882.50 1,637,277.97 701,644.00
Total Liabilities 13,226,161.14 24,739,689.87
Total Net Assets 63,758,767.13 31,603,292.33
NET ASSETS/EQUITY
Capital Funds 11 9,870,518.77 -
Accumulated fund i2 31,251,619.44 19,956,903.97
Other components of equity 13 528,011.74 -

Surplus/(Deficit)

Total Net Assets/Equity

22,108,617.18

63,758,767.13

11,646,388.36

63,758,767.13

31,603,292.33

""The Accounting policies on pages I to V and Notes on pages 6 to 10 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
The Board of Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements. These
Financial Statements were approved by the Board of Management and signed on their behalf,"

P
/’/-—j?f\..)

L
]

Prof. JMA Jayawickrama
Director/Accounting Officer

Assistant Bursar
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POSTGRADUATE INSTITUTE OF HUMANITIES & SOCIAL SCIENCES
UNIVERSITY OF PERADENIYA

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Operating Revenue
Recurrent Grant

Internal Income 14
Amortization of Government Grant

Amortization of Research Congress 12.1
Operating Expenses

Personal emoluments 15

Travelling 16
Supptlies and consumables 17

Maintenance 18

Contractual services 19

Depreciation 20
Other Recurrent expenses 21

Research Congress Expenses 12.1

Total operating expenses

Net surplus for the period

Director/Accounting Officer

Pagei26

22,700,000.00
64,100,564.19
185,651.40
1,674,095.32

8,000,000.00
50,080,704.88
94,726.00

88,660,310.91

41,939,321.90
146,122.00
2,563,636.00
137,689.50
8,928,452.63
2,815,653.96
8,346,722.42
1,674,095.32

58,175,430.88

33,622,674.51
970,679.66
1,063,661.81
64,496.30
5,271,160.10
397,527.22
5,138,242.92

66,551,693.73

46,529,042.52

22,108,617.18

11,646,388.36

Assistant Bursar
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POSTGRADUATE INSTITUTE OF HUMANITIES & SOCIAL SCIENCES
UNIVERSITY OF PERADENIYA

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

iz

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Surplus/(deficit) from ordinary activities
Non -cash movements

Depreciation

Provision for gratuity

Provision for audit fees

Net prior year adjustment
Transfer to Directors Vote
Interesi from loans

Interest on investments
Amortization of government grant

Increase/Decrease in working capital

Increase/(decrease) in inventories
Increase/{decrease) in deferred tuition fees income
Increase/(decrease) in payables

Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses/provisions
Increase/(decrease) in other current assets
Increase/(decrease) in trade & other receivables

22,108,617.18
22,108,617.18

2,815,653.96
290,238.50
200,000.00
5,502,321.79
(128,887.36)
(17,791.91)
(2,182,373.69)
(185,651.40)

6,293,509.89

118,712.59
(3,935,229.60)
(6,137,651.15)
(1,930,886.48)

(770,181.04)
(6,407,717.26)

11,646,388.36

11,646,388.36

397,527.22
501,644.00
200,000.00

(1,821,478.62)
(94,726.00)

(817,033.40)

(2,053,052.53)
7,032,138.97
4,478,504.97
6,508,999.78

(187,512.00)

(5,644,326.06)

Net cash flows from operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Deposit of investments

Withdrawals of investment

[nterest on investments

Interest from loans

(19,062,552.94)

(7,978,435.50)

(12,150,896.17)
5,000,000.00
2,061,558.40
17,791.91

10,134,753.13

(14,559,502.32)
(38,000,000.00)
18,000,000.00

1,555,900.34

Net cash flows from investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Government grant for Capital
Funds received for self Financing Projects (Research and Funds)
Funds received for Research Congress

- Expenses of Self Fiancing Projects (Research and Funds)
Expenses of Research Congress
Donation Received

(13,049,981.36)

3,500,000.00
3,937,545.66
354,262.00
(3,409,533.92)
(1,674,095.32)
2,150,896.17

(33,003,601.98)

4,500,000.00

Net cash flows from financing activities

4,859,074.59

4,500,000.00

NET INCREASE/ADECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the Period

Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the Period

R R

Prof. JMﬂA[ Jayawickrama

Director/Accounting Officer
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1,148,267.36 (7,539,493.89)
674,184.78 8,213,678.67
1,822,452.14 674,184,78
/f_‘“ P
‘ML.H:M. Riyas

Assistant Bursar
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The Director

Postgraduate Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences

.Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements of the Postgraduate Institute
‘of Humanities and Social Sciences Affiliated to the University of Peradeniya for the year
ended 31 December 2017 in terms of Sub- section 108 (1) of the Unive_rsities Act, No. 16 of
1978 '

The audit of financial statements of the Post Graduate Insﬁtute of Humanities and Social

Sciences affiliated to the Unlver31ty of Peradeniya, comprising the finanmal posmon as at 31

December 2017, statement of ﬁnan01al performance statement of changes in equtty and cash
flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information, was carried out under my direction in pursuance of provisions in

~ Article 154 (1) of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka read in
conjunction with the Gazette Extraordinary Notification No. 1843/ 45 published on 03 January
2014 and Section 21 of the Postgraduate Institute of Humanitics and Social Sciences Ordinance |
.No. 02 012013 and Sub- section 107 (5) and Sections 108 and 111 of the Universities Act No. 16
of 1978 . My comments and observations which I consider should be published with the Annual
Report of the Institute in terms of Sub- section 108 (1) of the Universities Act appear in this
report. A detailed report in terms of Section 108 (2) of the Universities Act was sent to the
Director of the Institute on 09 May 2018,

qota 0672, seachd %5, Sadide, & D, . - @, 306/, Qursdgma olg), usETopsiene, Hemme.. No. 306/72, Palduwa Read, Battaramulta, Sri Lankn

73 +94-11-2887028-34 7 $94-11-2887223  : ¢ ag@auditorgeneralgovik ¢ wwwauditorgendiad@h?9k




N P N N L) N N 1, N

H v ‘ v P .
U EETI AT JadtalB0 CHBID Gt Gl

EAndiior General's Brepuriment

1.2 Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards and for such
internal control as the management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of

financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

1.3 Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. T
conducted my audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards consistent with
International Auditing Standards of Supreme Audit Institutions ( ISSAI 1000 - 1810 ).
- Those Standards require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatements.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatements of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Institute's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Institute's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estifnates made by

management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for my audit opinion.

Page | 30



R B I AN ISP HOCC- ARG O

Bab a ERLIT fask o HE RS Bkt

Areliter Oenerad's Deparinent

2. Financial Statements

2.1 Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Postgradﬁate Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences affiliated to the
University of Peradeniya as at 31 December 2017 and its financial performance and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting
Standards. |

2.2 Comments on Financial Statements

2,2.1 Accounting Deficiencies

The following observations are made .

(a) The interest income receivable with regard to the 30 days in the year under review
amounting to Rs. 67,060 in relation to two fixed deposits which were started in a

state bank had been taken in to accounts understated.

(b) Even though it took more than a two year period after establishment of the Tnstitute,
actions had not been taken in respect of 46 fixed assets items belonging to the
University of Peradeniya but already being used by the Institute to acquire the legal

ownership, estimate and bring them in to accounts in proper manner.

(¢) The provision for gratuity had been understated by Rs. 100,000 as at 31 Decenber
2017,
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2.3 Non-compliance with Laws, Rules, Regulations and Management Decisions

The following non-compliances were observed,

Reference to Laws, Rules and

Regulations

Non - Compliance

(a) Cabinet Decision
No. a®e/ 99/ 0438/ 11/ 033 of 09-
April 1999

(b}  Section (ii) and (iii) of 6.2
| of Chapter viii of Part Il of
the Establishments Code for
the University
Grants Commission and for
Higher Education

Institutions
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Out of the amount of 25 per cent which is being

credited by theVIr_lstitute and the employee to the

. University Provident Fund, a 10 per cent should

be credited to the Pension Fund. Nevertheless , in
contrary to that, instructions had been given by the
Circular No. 747 of 10 June 1999 issued by the
University Grants Commission a portion 8/ 15
from the 15 per cent contribution credited to
Provident Fuﬁd by the employer, to credit to the
Pension Fund . Therefore, a sum of Rs. 80,647 or
a portion of 02 per cent had been credited to the

Pension Fund in less in the year 2017.

Even though a portion of 10 per cent from the fee
earned from the service rendered in addition to

his normal duties should be paid to the Higher

- Education Institute where he belonged, out of the

visiting lecture fees amounted to Rs. 24,022,907
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paid during the year under review by the Post
Graduate Institute of Humanities and Social
Sciences, actions had not been taken to deduct a
sum of Rs. 2,402,290 and credit to the University
Fund at the time of making payments.

Financial Review

Financial Results

~ According to the financial statements presented, the results of the year under review

4.1

4.1.1

amounted to a surplus of Rs. 22,108,617 as compared with the corresponding surplus of
Rs. 11,646,388 for the preceding year. An improvement of Rs. 10,462,229 was observed
in the financial results in the year under review as compared with the preceding year.
Increase of the recurrent grant by Rs. 14,700,000 and ‘eamings of internal income by

Rs. 14,019,860 had been mainly attributed to the above improvement .

In analyzing Iof the financial results for the year under review. and the preceding year a
financial surplus had- occurred in both 02 years. The contribution for the year 2016
amounting fo Rs. 45,666,589 had increased to Rs. 66,863,593 by the year 2017 afier
making adjustments for the employees’ remuneration and depreciation on the non-current

assets to the financial results .

Operating Review

Performance

The following observations are made.

(a) A Corporate Plan had not been prepared in terms of Section 5.1 of Public Enterprises
Circular No. PED/ 12 of 02 June 2003 .
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(b) Annual Action Plan had not been prepared in terms of Section 5.2 of Public Finance

Circular 01/ 2014 of 17 February 2014 .

.2 Operations and Review

Eight hundred three students had been enrolled by the Institute for the academic year
2016 / 2017 and the number of students enrolled had fallen to 467 for the 2017 / 2018

academic year.

Management Activities

The following observations are made.

(a) It had been entered in to an agreement by the Institute 6n 01 April 2017 for rent a
vehicle to pay a sum of Rs. 199,410 monthly rent based on a minimum run of 3000
kilometers in a month without identifying the requirement. The minimum and
maximum distance run of that motor vehicle during the 08 months period ranged
between 904 kilometers and 2092 kilometers . Therefore, the average cost per
kilometer of that had become a higher amount such as Rs. 201 . Further, a sum of
Rs. 199,410 had been paid as monthly rental for the month of April 2017 but not used
for running. | ' ' ' '

(b) The income and expenditure had been taken in to accounts by conducting the Post
Graduate Courses n Hﬁmanities and Social Sciences through a Fund Account
bélonging to the Faculty of Arts of the University of Peradeniya before the yéar 2015.
But the actions had not been taken to get the balance of Rs.13,231,258 remained inl
that Fund transferred fo the Institute , even é.ﬁer the establishment of the Post
Graduate Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences as a separate Institute from the

date of 15 December 2015 .
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Staff Administration

Due to a vacancy in a permanent Technical Officer and a Management Assistant
belonging to the cadre of the Institute, it had been a barrier to achieve the operational

activities in optimal level,

Sustainability Development

Achievement of Sustainability Development Goals

All the government institutions should be functioned as per the United Nations year
2030 “Agenda” for Sustainable Development 2017 and the Post Graduate Institute of
Humanities and Social Sciences had not aware of how to proceed with regard to the

activities subject to it’s scope .

Accountability and Good Governance

Internal Aundit

In terms of Paragraph 09 of Audit and Management Circular No. DMA/ 2009 (I) dated
09 June 2009 every Internal Audit Unit should prepare an Internal Audit Report once in
a quarter for own Institute and place it before the Audit and Management Committee

meeting, actions had not been taken accordingly..

Audit Committee

‘Even though the meetings of the Audit and Management Committee should be held at

least once in a 3 months in terms of Paragraph 7.4.1 of the Public Enterprises Circular
No. PED/ 12 of 02 June 2003, the Institute had held only two meetings in the year under

review.
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As it was observed the variances ranging from 20 per cent to 164 per cent between the

budgeted income and expenditure as compared with actual income and expenditure in 18

objects thus indicating that the budget had not been made use of as an effective

instrument of management control accordingly.

7. Systems and Controls

Deficiencies in systems and controls observed during the course of audit were brought to

the notice of the Director of the Institute from time to time. Special attention is needed in

respect of the following areas of systems and controls,

Area of Systems

and Control

(a) Accounting

() Contract

Administration

W.P.C.Wickramaratne
Auditor General (Acting)
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Observations

- Actions not taken to acquire the assets
properly and bring them in to accounts,
- Submission of budgeted information of the

year 2016 for 04 revenue items.

Non - adhering to existing rules and regulations in

respect of the construction contracts.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

01. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
BANK BALANCES

People's Bank A/C No. 057-1001-6002-7421 1,822,452.14 674,184.78
Total 1,822.452.14 674,184.78
02. TRADE & OTHER RECEIVABLES
Tuition fees receivabie (Schedule A) 25,016,541.22 - 18,747,318.96
Interest receivable (Schedule B) 386,393.57 265,578.28
Acting Fee receivable - 6,505.00
Deposits - Fuel 25,000.00 . -
Deposits - House 120,000.00 -
Total 25,547.934.79 19,019,402.24
(3. INVENTORIES / STOCKS
Stationery & office requisites 2,181,195.49 2,299,908.08
Total 2,181,195.49 2,299,908.08
04. LOANS AND ADVANCES (Schedule C)
STAFF LOANS
Distress loans 847,008.04, 184,512.00
Computer loans 27,000.00 3,000.00
Staff Loans 2,890.00 -
Vehicle Loans 80,795.00 . -
Total 957,693.04 187,512.00
Summary of Aging Analysis
Less than 01 Year 210,597.96 54,144.00
More than 01 year 747,095.08 133,368.00
Total 957,693.04 187,512.00

05. INVESTMIEENT
FIXED DEPOSITS (Scheduie D)

15,000,000.00
5,000,000.00

FD Peoples Bank  No. 057-60-01-00015032-8 15,000,000.00
FD Peoples Bank  No. 057-60-01-00014964-3 -

FD Peoples Bank  No. 057-60-01-00017095-8 5,000,000.00 -

FD Bank of Ceylon No: 8150651C 5,000,000.00 -

FD Peoples Bank  No. 057-60-01-00017096-7 2,150,896.17 -
Total 27,150,896,17 20,000,000.00
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07. DEFERRED INCOME
Deferred tuition fees income (Schedule E)

08.

09.

10.

Summary of Aging Analysis
Lessthan 01 Year
Mare than 0] year

PAYABLES

Library deposits (Schedule F)
Payable - University of Peradeniya
Payables - Supplier Creditors (Schedule G)

Tax Liability

Payable - Salaries and Wages
Grants to other Organization

ACCRUED EXPENSES
Visiting lecture fees
Examination expenses

Tele communication expenses
Entertainment Expenses

Overtime

Stamp duty

Fuel & Lubricant
Salaries & Wages

Employees Provident Fund
Employees Trust Fund

Other supplies
Security charges

Spectal services professional & others

Travelling

Holiday Paymants
Special services Council and Committee

Cleaning Services

Other Recurrent Expenses

PROVISIONS

Provisions for gratuity
Opening Balance

Add

Provision for current year

Less

Paymenis for current year
Total Provision for Gratuity

Provisions for audit fee

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

4,060,196.37 7,995,425.97
4,060,196.37 7,995,425.97
3,614,800.90

445,395.47
4,060,196.37 :

2,407,318.00 - - 2,530,260.00
4,160.53
208,922.34 . 1,412,299.82
26,836.16 . -
- 4,549,078.36
- 293,250.00
2,647,237.03 8,784,888.18
3,554,700.00 4,983,620.00
58,375.00 . 777,486.50
363,003.03 357,429.14
270,150.00 -
134,613.00 284,772.38
400.00 75.00
8,075.00 .
422,392.71 - 223,759.67
28,613.13 23,357.03
7,153.28 5,831.02
81,250.00- 3,500.00
166,303.09 204,655.13
131,000.00 327,000.00
9,852.00 - -
3,555.00 10,245.85
- 56,000.00
85,000.00 -
2,410.00
5,326,845.24 7,257,731.72
501,644.00 -
290,238.50 501,644.00
791,882.50 501,644.00
791,882.50 501,644.00
400,000.00 200,000.00
1,191,882.50 701,644.00

Note | 3




11, CAPITAL FUNDS

Capital grant spent 7,719,622.60 4,405,274.00
Donation 2,150,896.17 -
Total 9,870,518.77 4,403,274.00

12. ACCUMULATED FUND

Accumnulated Fund Account 18,033,514.94 5,492,127.65

Research Congress Expenses 12.1 (1,319,833.32) -

Contribution to Capital outlay from generated funds 14,537,937.82. 10,059,502.32
Total 31,251,619.44 15,551,629.97

12.1 Rs. 2.0 million was budgeted for the Annual Research Congress of the PGIHS under the Research and Development
activity under the Capital Allocation by utilizing earned fimds, sponsorships and registration fee of the Congress. The
total expenditure amount was Rs. 1,674,095.32 and Rs. 354,262.00 was collected from sponsorships and registration
fee, Rs. 1,319,833.32 was utilized from the earned funds.

13. OTHER COMPONENTS OF EQUITY
Research Grants and Other Funds (Schedule H) 528,011.74 -

Total 528,011.74 -

Note | 4
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OTHER INCOME

Other interest income
Interest from Investments
Registration Fee
Tuition fees
Examination fees
Others Receipts
Total

PERSONAL EMOLUMENTS
Salaries & wages
U.RF. 15%
University pension
E.T.F.3%
EP.F
Interim Allowance
Academic allowance
Research Allowance
Special Allowance 20%
Visiting lecture fees
Cost of living allowance
Qvertime
Holiday pay
Adiustment allowances
Additional Allowance 20%
Entertainment Allowance
MC Allowance
Gratuity
Acting Allowance
Vehicie Allowance
Fuel Allowance

Total

TRAVELING
Travelling expenses (Domestic)
Travelling expenses (Foreign)

Total

SUPPLAES
Stationery & office requisites
Fuel & Lubricant
Uniforms including tailoring chargers
Mechanical & elecirical goods
Others

Total

17,791.91 (17,791.91) 1,331.15
3,500,000.00  2,182,373.69 1,317,626.31 1,821,478.62
2.300,000.00  3,057,110.22 (757,110.22) 4,319,952.78

35,500,000.00  53,294,44724 (17,794,44724)  33,531,071.50
2,000,000.00  3,167,801.47 (1,167,801.47) 5,073,408.49
750,000.00  2,381,039.66 (1,631,039.66) 5,333,462.34
44,050,000.00  64,100,564.19 (20,050,564.19) __ 50,080,704.88

10,993,000.00  8,716,622.53 2,276,377.47 3,912,788.09
665,000.00 683,004.51 (18,004.51) 376,489.13
578,000.00 344,246.93 233,753.07 97,741.73
319,000.00 274,878.66 44,121.34 155,626.87
282,000.00 277,755.56 4,244 44 389,694.60
. - - 473,548.38
874,000.00 1,080,562.35 (206,562.35) 1,019,856.60
340,000.00 242,823.00 97,377.00 242,823.00
. . - 170,480.77
20,668,000.00  24,022,907.00 (3,354,907.00)  23,230,504.28
1,825,000.00 973,221.93 851,778.07 462,967.74
2,032,000.00 1,986,978.95 45,021.05 1,225,141.38
90,000.00 74,653.00 15,347.00 47,406.60
1,573,000.00 769,237.02 803,762.98 126,345.00
993,000.00 569,644.13 423,355.87 309,236.77
116,000.00 83,253.60 32,746.40 81,838.80
993,000.00 754,054.23 238,945.77 170,480.77
120,000.00 290,238.50 (170,238.50} 501,644.00
- - - 57,460.00
600,000.00 600,000.00 - 360,000.00
211,000.00 195,240.00 15,760.00 210,600.00
43272,000.00  41,939,321.90 1,332,678.10 33,622,674.51
150,000.00 146,122.00 3,878.00 58,716.00
- - . 911,963.66
150,000.00 146,122.00 3,878.00 970,679.66
1,760,000.00 1,850,777.84 (90,777.84) 992,856.81
150,000.00 148,247.70 1,752.30 -
3,000.00 4,384.16 (1,384.16) -
50,000.00 79,780.00 (29,780.00) 7,000.00
400,000.00 480,446,30 (80,446.30) 63,805.00

2.363,000.00

2,563,636.00

(200,636.00)

1,063.661,81
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18.

19.

20.

21.

MAINTENANCE
Plant, machinery & eguipment 100,000.00 137,689.50 (37,689.50) 64,490.30
Total 100.000.00 137,689.50 (37,689.50) 64,496.30
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
Transport 250,000.00 237,310.00 12,690.00 91,528.00
Rental & Hire Chagers 1,800,000.00 1,794,690.00 5,310.00 -
Security service 900,000.00 806,370.28 83,629.72 750,430.70
Water & Electicity 100,000.00 13,240.00 86,760.00 -
Cleaning service 450,000.00 527,100.00 (77,100.00) -
Postal & Telecommunication 4,300,000.00 4,479,968.60 20,031.40 3,303,488.90
Printing advertising 1,100,000.00 1,069,773.75 30,226.25 1,126,312.50
Total 9,100,000,00 8,928,452.63 171,547.37 5,271,760.10
DEPRECIATION OF FIXED ASSETS
Buildings (Including structures) 97,204.72 3,640.22
Office squipment 2,057,694.95 285,090.58
[aboratory & Teaching equipment 432,803.00 104,686.40
Furniture & fittings 227.951.29 4,110.02
Total 2,815,653.96 397,527.22
OTHER RECURRENT EXPENDITURE
Special services - council & committees £,400,000.00 1,419,977.50 (19,977.50) 1,048,378.94
Special services - professional & other fees 650,000.00 713,800.00 (63,800.00) 751,900.00
Entertainment expenses 1,100,000.00 1,114,244.00 {14,244.00) 72,212.95
Bank charges 30,000.00 28,024.10 1,975.90 5,204.28
Examination fees 2,700,000.00 2,673,090.85 26,909,15 1,949,703.30
Workshops & Seminars 1,100,000.00 1,086,360.00 13,640.00 113,326.00
Gratts to other organization 500,000.00 500,000.00 - 293,250.00
University Sports Acivity 60,000.00 60,000.00 - -
Student Welfare 50,000.00 26,800.00 23,200.00 -
Orientation & inauguration expenses 200,000.00 194.359.00 5,641.00 449,092.00
Other recurrent expenses 600,000.00 530,066.97 69,933.03 455,175.45
Total 8,390,000.00 8,346,722.42 43,277.58 5,138,242.92

Note | 6
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Schedule E

Differed Income

Differ 2017

No Programme Differ 2017
2018 2019
1 Ph.D-2017/2018 228,425.00 228,425.00 -
2 Ph. D -2016/2017 631,230.47 185,835.00 44539547
3 Ph.D-2015/2016 27,778.00 27,7778.00 -
4 M. Phil - 2017/2018 281,750.00 281,750.00 -
5 M. Phil - 2016/2017 1,203,349.00 1,203,349.00 -
6 MA-2017/2018 506,472.50 506,472.50 -
7 DIP - 2017/2018 240,554.40 240,554.40 -
8 MDP - 2017/2018 160,598.00 160,598.00 -
G MDP - 2016/2017 28,125.00 28,125.00 -
10 Dipin Edu, - FT - 17/18 751,914.00 751,914.00 -
Total 4,060,196.37 3,614,8006.90 445,395.47
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